
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Customer Services and ICT Scrutiny Standing Panel 
Monday, 14th August, 2006 
 
Place: Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

S G Hill - Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01992 564249 Email: shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), Mrs P K Rush (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillor Mrs D Borton, R Church, M Cohen, P McMillan, Mrs C Pond, Mrs P Richardson, 
Mrs P Smith, Mrs L Wagland and J M Whitehouse 
 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND 

 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. NOTES OF THE LAST PANEL MEETING  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

  To consider and approve the notes of the last meeting of the Panel. (attached) 
 

 3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services)  To report the appointment of any 
substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 4. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 

 



Customer Services and ICT Scrutiny Standing Panel Monday, 14 August 2006 
 

2 

Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms 
of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. The current programme 
is attached.. 
 

 6. WEBCASTING PILOT  (Pages 7 - 14) 
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services) To consider the attached report. 
 

 7. REPLACEMENT OF THE LOCAL TAXATION AND BENEFITS ICT SYSTEM  
(Pages 15 - 18) 

 
  (Head of Finance) To consider the attached draft Cabinet report. 

 
 8. E-GOVERNMENT  (Pages 19 - 88) 

 
  (Head of ICT) To consider the attached report. 

 
 9. CORPORATE CONTACT CENTRE - PROGRESS REPORT   

 
 10. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   
 

  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 11. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  The next scheduled meeting of the Panel is on 16 October 2006 at 7.30 p.m. 
 

 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CUSTOMER SERVICES AND ICT SCRUTINY STANDING 

PANEL
HELD ON MONDAY, 12 JUNE 2006 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 
AT 7.00  - 9.13 PM 

Members
Present:

(none), Mrs P K Rush (Vice-Chairman), R Church, Mrs C Pond, 
Mrs P Smith, Mrs L Wagland and J M Whitehouse 

Other members 
present:

Mrs D Collins, S Metcalfe and Mrs J H Whitehouse 

Apologies for 
Absence:

Councillor Mrs D Borton, M Cohen and Mrs P Richardson 

Officers Present V Evans (Customer Services Manager, ICT), P Haywood (Joint Chief 
Executive), A Scott (Head of Information, Communications and 
Technology) and S G Hill (Senior Democratic Services Officer) 

Also in 
attendance:

B Cox (Foresight Consulting) 

1. NOTES OF THE LAST PANEL MEETING  

The notes of the meeting of the ICT and E-Government Scrutiny Standing Panel held 
on 23 January 2006 were agreed. 

2. WELCOME AND CHAIRMANSHIP OF THE MEETING  

The Panel noted that Councillor Mrs K Rush had declined to chair the Panel and that 
Councillor Mrs McEwen (the Vice Chairman) had agreed to chair the meeting 
pending review by the main Scrutiny Committee. It was further agreed that Councillor 
Rush should be Vice Chairman for the meeting. 

3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

No substitutes had been appointed. 

4. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  

No declarations of interest were made. 

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  

The Terms of Reference and Work Programme were noted. The next IEG return 
would v=come to the next Panel meeting. 

6. CUSTOMER SERVICES TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME (CSTP) - 
PROGRAMME PLAN  

The Panel received a presentation from Foresight Consulting on the proposed 
phased implementation of the Customer Contact Centre. The Panel also received a 
report to the Cabinet on the proposed implementation plans and it’s financing.  

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Customer Services and ICT Scrutiny Standing Panel Monday, 12 June 2006 

2

The Panel made the following comments on the report: 

(1) The Cabinet should consider how the Council interacts with Parish and Town 
Councils once the Contact Centre is established; 

(2) The Cabinet should consider how the customer facing aspects of main 
contractors (e.g. waste collection, leisure centres) will work to ensure that there is a 
defined ‘hand-off’ of enquiries, without customers being passed back and forth 
between the Council and the contractor and that the existence of the centre be taken 
into account whenever future contracts are developed or renewed; 

(3) That the Project Board give careful consideration to the separation of business 
and customer calls to ensure smooth implementation; 

(4) The public information and relations aspects to the new contact centre should be 
included in the proposed implementation plan; 

(5) There needs to be careful consideration to the type of staff that are to be 
employed in the contact centre, particularly not under-estimating the salaries of such 
staff;

(6) That the Head of Human Resources should bring forward his plans for staff 
consultation and plans for staffing aspects of the centre for the Panel to consider; 

(7) That members of the Scrutiny Panel should be involved in any proposed visits to 
other authority contact centres; 

(8) That it is important that the contract and programme plan for the programme be 
constructed in such a way to provide sensible ‘break’ points; 

(9) That the Scrutiny Panel be involved in determining the ‘customer experience’; 

(10) That the choice of consultants to the project is crucial to its success; 

(11) That the report should give a greater idea of the gains in implementing the 
centre and give clarity to the key decision points of the programme; and 

(12) That the Cabinet should consider recommending the supplementary estimates 
to the Council for approval in stages. 

It was noted that the report would now stand referred to the Cabinet. Further reports 
would be made to the Panel at each meeting. It was agreed that dates for member 
visits would need to be arranged as soon as possible. 

7. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

(i) Customer Contact Centre – Progress. 

8. FUTURE MEETINGS  

Noted that the next scheduled meeting was on 14 August 2006 at 7.00 p.m. 

Page 4



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
– 

20
06

/0
7 

 
(E

xt
ra

ct
) A

s 
at

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

  
Ite

m
 

R
ep

or
t 

D
ea

dl
in

e/
Pr

io
rit

y 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

/C
om

m
en

ts
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

Fu
tu

re
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

IC
T 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
 (1

) C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

  
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
P

la
n 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 o

n 
12

 J
un

e 
20

06
  

14
 A

ug
us

t, 
16

 
O

ct
ob

er
,1

2 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
6,

 7
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

, 1
9 

A
pr

il 
20

07
. 

(2
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
ou

nc
il’

s 
IE

G
 

S
tra

te
gy

  
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
IE

G
6 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

P
an

el
 in

 S
um

m
er

 
20

06
 

    
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 3

Report to Customer Services and 
ICT Panel 
Date of meeting: 14 August 2006 
 
Portfolio:   
 
Subject: Webcasting Pilot 
Officer contact for further information:  S G HIll 
 
Committee Secretary:  S G Hill (ext 4249) 
 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
(1) To receive a progress report on the Webcasting Pilot; 
 
(2) To consider the proposed protocol on the Webcasting system and recommend its 
adoption with amendments as considered necessary; 
 
(3) To consider measures to be introduced for planning meetings; and 
 
(4) To receive an evaluation of the pilot at the Panel meeting on 12 December 2006 with 
view to considering options for any continuation of the webcasting contract for further 
periods. 
 
Report: 
 
1. The Council decided that in order to increase public access to its democratic process 
and agreed to implement a webcasting pilot, as part of its 2005/6 e-Government Strategy, for 
a period of one year by entering into a service contract with a specialist webcasting company.  
The value of this leasing contract was also agreed at the time and set at £17,000. 
 
2. Since that decision officers have progressed the pilot by: 
 
(i) negotiating and completing a contract for the pilot; 
 
(ii) overseeing the technical installation of the webcasting system including its fixed 
installation in the Council Chamber; 
 
(iii) implementing officer training for webcast operators; 
 
3. The system is now live and ready to use. It is the intention that “soft” testing will 
commence in August with a publicised launch in September at a Full Council meeting. 
 
4. Simon Hill, Senior Democratic Services Officer, will be present at the meeting to 
explain the system to members and to talk through some of the implications for the council in 
introducing this technology. 
 
Protocol and Advice to the Public 
 
5. A draft protocol (attached) has been developed to set out the main provisions 
including suspension of webcasts. In essence, the Research and Democratic Services will 
agree with the Chairman that a meeting will be webcast. This is then “booked” with the 
service provider Public-i. the webcast will then proceed with suitable warning notices placed 
on the agenda for that meeting and inside and outside the meeting room and the Chairman 
will make an announcement at the start of the proceedings.  

 Agenda Item 6

Page 7



 4

6. The Chairman will have the discretion to terminate the webcast as set out in the 
protocol. Additionally, the Monitoring Officer will have a role in determining whether webcasts 
are subsequently removed from the archive of available meetings. 
 
7. Members are asked to comment on the proposed protocol. 
 
8. As part of the pilot will include Planning Subcommitte(s) a revised advice sheet has 
been developed particularly aimed at avoiding defamation at meetings. This also attached for 
members comments.. 

Page 8



 
 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSED PROTOCOL FOR 
WEBCASTING OF COUNCIL AND OTHER 

MEETINGS 

Page 9



Introduction 
 
The Council has agreed that certain meetings should be the subject of live web 
transmission (‘web casting’), or recorded for subsequent transmission. Fixed cameras are 
located within the Council Chamber for this purpose and there is a mobile unit for use in 
other locations  
 
This protocol has been produced to assist the conduct of web cast meetings and to 
ensure that in doing so the Council is compliant with its obligations under the Data 
Protection Act 1998 and the Human Rights Act 1998.  Accordingly the following will apply 
to all meetings to be web cast by the Council:- 
 
Main provisions: 
 
1. The Chairman of the meeting has the discretion to request the termination or 
suspension of the webcast if in the opinion of the Chairman continuing to webcast 
would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting.  
 
This would include: 
 
(i) Public disturbance or other suspension of the meeting; 
(ii) Exclusion of public and press being moved and supported; 
(iii) Any other reason moved and seconded and supported by the 

Council/Committee or Subcommittee. 
 
2. No exempt or confidential agenda items shall be webcast. 
 
3.  Subject to paragraph 4 below all archived webcasts will be available to view 
on the Council’s website for a period of six months. Council meetings are recorded 
onto DVD, which will be stored in accordance with records management procedures. 
 
4.  Archived webcasts or parts of webcasts shall only be removed from the 
Council’s website if the Monitoring Officer considers that it is necessary because all 
or part of the content of the webcast is or is likely to be in breach of any statutory 
provision or common law doctrine, for example Data Protection and Human Rights 
legislation or provisions relating to confidential or exempt information. 
 
If the Monitoring Officer has decided to take such action she must notify all elected 
Members in writing as soon as possible of her decision and the reasons for it via the 
Bulletin 
 
Council expects the Chair of the Council and the Monitoring Officer to ensure that 
Council meetings are conducted lawfully. Therefore, Council anticipates that the 
need to exercise the power set out above will occur only on an exceptional basis. 
 
5.  Any elected Member who is concerned about any webcast should raise their 
concerns with the Head of Research and Democratic Services 
 

Page 10



Agenda Front Sheets and Signage at Meetings  
 
On the front of each agenda and on signs to be displayed inside and outside the 
meeting room there will be the following notice:- 
 

 
WEBCASTING NOTICE 

 
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via 
the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will 
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.  
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data 
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in 
accordance with the Council’s published policy. 
 
Therefore by entering the Chamber and using the lower public seating area, 
you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings for web casting and/or training purposes. If members of 
the public do not wish to have their image captured they should sit in the 
upper council chamber public gallery area 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Senior Democratic 
Services Officer on 01992 564249. 
 
 
Meetings of the Area Plans Subcommittees, District Development Control 
Committee, Licensing Committee and other ‘Quasi Judicial’ Hearings 
  
In any correspondence notifying applicants, supporters or objectors of the meeting 
date on which an application will be heard, the following advice will be included if the 
particular meeting has been chosen to be web cast:-  
 
"Please note that Council meetings may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast 
via the Authority's Internet site. If you do not wish the hearing of your application to 
be filmed, please contact the Senior Democratic Services Officer to discuss their 
concerns. The Council will not film speakers if they do not wish to appear in the 
webcast“  
 
Conduct of Meetings  
 
At the start of each meeting to be filmed, an announcement will be made to the effect 
that the meeting is being or may be web cast, and that the Chairman may also 
terminate or suspend the web casting of the meeting, in accordance with this 
protocol.  This will be confirmed by the Chairman making the following statement:- 
 
“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the 
internet and will be capable of repeated viewing. 
 
If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording 
cameras will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your image 
will become part of the broadcast. 
 
This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to avoid this 
you should move to the upper public gallery.” 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Advice to Public and Speakers at Council Planning Subcommittees 
 
Are the planning meetings open to the public? 
 
Yes all our meetings are open for you to attend. Only in special circumstances are the public 
excluded. 
 
When and where is the meeting? 
 
Details of the location, date and time of the meeting are shown at the top of the front page of the 
agenda along with the details of the contact officer and members of the Subcommittee. A map 
showing the venue will be attached to the agenda. 
 
Can I speak? 
 
If you wish to speak you must register with Democratic Services by 4.00 p.m. on the day 
before the meeting. Ring the number shown on the top of the front page of the agenda. 
Speaking to a Planning Officer will not register you to speak, you must register with Democratic 
Service. Speakers are not permitted on Planning Enforcement or legal issues. 
 
Who can speak? 
 
Three classes of speakers are allowed: One objector (maybe on behalf of a group), the local 
Parish or Town Council and the Applicant or his/her agent.  
 
What can I say? 
 
You will be allowed to have your say about the application but you must bear in mind that you are 
limited to three minutes and if you are not present by the time your item is considered, the 
Subcommittee will determine the application in your absence.  
 

IMPORTANT 
 
You should also be aware that the meeting may be webcast live and available for 
subsequent viewing. You must limit your speech to planning based arguments and avoid 
anything that could be considered defamatory. 
 
Can I give the Councillors more information about my application or my objection? 
 
Yes you can but it must not be presented at the meeting. If you wish to send further 
information to Councillors, their contact details can be obtained through Democratic Services or 
our website www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk. Any information sent to Councillors should be copied to 
the Planning Officer dealing with your application. 
 
How are the applications considered? 
 
The Subcommittee will consider applications in the agenda order. On each case they will listen to 
an outline of the application by the Planning Officer. They will then hear any speakers 
presentations. The order of speaking will be (1) Objector, (2) Parish/Town Council, then (3) 
Applicant or his/her agent. The Subcommittee will then debate the application and vote on either 
the recommendations of officers in the agenda or a proposal made by the Subcommittee. Should 
the Subcommittee propose to follow a course of action different to officer recommendation, they 
are required to give their reasons for doing so.The Subcommittee cannot grant any application, 
which is contrary to Local or Structure Plan Policy. In this case the application would stand 
referred to the next meeting of the District Development Control Committee. 
 
Further Information? 
 
Can be obtained through Democratic Services or our leaflet ‘Your Choice, Your Voice’ 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Cabinet 
 
Report Reference: C/nnn/2006-07.  
Date of Meeting:  4 September 2006. 
 
Portfolio:  Finance, Performance Management, and Corporate Support Services. 
 
Subject:  Replacement of the Local Taxation and Benefits ICT System. 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Bob Palmer   (01992 – 56 4279). 
       
Democratic Services Officer:   Gary Woodhall  (01992 – 56 4470). 
 
Recommendations: 
 

(1) That, in accordance with the Corporate ICT Strategy, an in principal 
decision is made to replace the ICT system for the Local Taxation and Benefits 
service;  

 
(2) That, quotations be obtained using the Catalist system that is managed by the 
Office of Government Commerce; and 
 
(3) That a detailed report covering the financial implications of replacing the ICT 
system is submitted to Cabinet after quotations have been obtained. 

 
 

The Customer Services and ICT Panel considered this report at their meeting on 14 August. 
Panel’s comments are contained within the consultation section of this report. 

 
 

Report: 
 

1. Cabinet agreed the Corporate ICT Strategy for 2006/2008 on 19 December 2005. 
The strategy highlighted that the e-Government initiative was starting to have wider 
implications on the technical design and capabilities of many Council core business 
systems. This is due to the requirements set down by Central Government to allow 
the ‘citizen’ to access information and carry out transactions directly through the 
Council’s website without the need for officer intervention. The technologies required 
to support this way of providing services are not currently in place.  

 
2. The first areas that are being target by this requirement are Housing Benefits and 

Council Tax/NNDR. The Council is required under the ODPM’s ‘priority service’ 
outcomes to be in a position where it can offer its customers online access to 
individual benefit claims and Council Tax and NNDR account information (priority 
outcomes G11 and R11). Central Government is assisting in this process by 
providing a common method of authentication for customers across all Government 
agencies. This method of access and authentication is called ‘Government Connect’ 
and it is the same system that central government currently uses for authenticating 
people who submit online tax returns. This system will handle all the issues of 
authenticating identity and gives the Council the assurance that it is safe to let 
citizens access and view information and participate in transactions with regard to 
their Council Tax/Benefit account. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



3. This is obviously a major change in the way the Council currently handles a 
customer’s account where all current system access is done via an officer of the 
Council. However, the main issue for the strategy was the fact that the Council’s 
Benefits and Council Tax/NNDR system (Orbis) was not designed to allow 
connection to the ‘Government Connect’ solution.  

 
4. Given the above circumstances, the strategy concluded that the only viable way 

forward for the mandated requirement to be achieved was to change the current 
Benefits and Local Taxation System to one of the three currently ‘Government 
Connect’ compliant solutions. Therefore the Head of Finance, in consultation with the 
Head of ICT, was asked to review the current Benefits and Local Taxation System 
with a view to migrating to a new solution within the next 18 to 24 months; co-
terminus with the end of the current contract for these systems. 

 
5. A further concern that has arisen since the strategy review is that the only other 

English authority that used the Orbis system has now purchased an alternative 
system and is migrating off of Orbis. Scottish authorities predominantly use the Orbis 
system, and Epping Forest District Council now remains the only English local 
authority using the product. Whilst there are many similarities between the English 
and Scottish systems, there are different legislative requirements, particularly with 
Council Tax and National Non-Domestic Rates, which mean bespoke work has to be 
undertaken for Epping Forest as the only English local authority using Orbis. This is 
not acceptable in terms of risk management and also makes any development work 
cost-prohibitive. This has meant that the overall Orbis product has not developed in 
line with other systems on the market. 

 
Procurement 
 

6. Procurement like this would normally require an open tender exercise that was fully 
compliant with EU regulations. However, contract standing order C14 provides an 
exception for consortia, public supply agencies etc.  This standing order states that 
“The procedures for invitation of tenders by the Council need not apply where special 
arrangements have been entered into by any consortium, collaboration or similar 
body of which the Council is a member or under which the Council is entitled to 
benefit by virtue of its status as a public authority.” In accordance with contract 
standing order C14, the proposal here is to make use of the Catalist system. 

 
7. Catalist is a catalogue based procurement scheme that was originally established in 

1997 to provide public sector organisations with a simplified means of procuring a 
wide range of ICT services from a variety of providers. The scheme is now managed 
by OGCbuying.solutions, which is an executive agency of the Office of Government 
Commerce. Any public sector contracting authority can enter into the scheme and 
use the framework agreements to place orders. There is no limit on the value or 
number of orders that can be placed through the scheme as Catalist contracts were 
awarded in accordance with the EU Procurement Directives. 

 
8. Procuring ICT services can be a time consuming and costly process. Catalist 

reduces the time and costs associated with procurement by offering a pre-tendered 
call off facility. The scheme provides the following benefits: 

 
• Compliance with EU procurement legislation 
• Ability to call off urgent requirements quickly 
• Ability to split large complex projects into manageable chunks 
• Competitive fee rates (regularly benchmarked by an independent specialist) 

Page 16



• Wide choice of skills and services across multiple categories 
• Ease of ordering 
• Sound contractual protection based on best practice 
• E-commerce facilities 
• Comprehensive management information 
  
Statement in support of recommended action: 
 

9. The recommended actions are necessary to comply with the Corporate ICT Strategy. 
The Council’s licence to use the Orbis system expires on 30 June 2008 and so steps 
must be taken to procure and implement a replacement. 

 
10. The use of Catalist is proposed here as a quicker and cheaper alternative to the 

traditional procurement model. 
 
Options for Action: 
 

11. The only other option would be to seek to extend the Orbis licence and not procure a 
replacement at this time. As Epping Forest District Council is now the only English 
authority using the system, it is quite possible that Anite would not wish to extend the 
licence as to do so would commit them to maintaining a system that is not 
economically viable. Even if it were possible to obtain an extension, to do so would 
place the Council in a very vulnerable position as the supplier could demand very 
high costs for developments that proved necessary to comply with English 
legislation. An extension would also go against the Corporate ICT Strategy and delay 
the achievement of priority outcomes. 

 
12. The other procurement option would be to conduct a traditional tendering exercise. 

However, this would be a slower and more costly exercise and so is not 
recommended.  
 

Consultation undertaken:  
   
The Customer Services and ICT Panel considered this report at their meeting on 14 August
2006. The Panel’s comments are: 

  
Resource Implications: 
 
Budget Provision: As stated in recommendation three, a full report on the financial 
implications will be made after quotations have been obtained. During the previous 
procurement exercise quotes ranging from £792,000 to £829,000 were obtained for a new 
system and the necessary data conversion exercise. It should be noted that these quotes 
also included a document management system, and as Anite@Work has now been adopted 
as the corporate ERDMS this requirement will not be included again. To help finance any 
purchase £240,000 of Implementing Electronic Government funds are available. 
Personnel:  
Land: Nil. 
 
Community Plan/BVPP reference: CP3 (a) and CP3 (c). 
Relevant statutory powers: N/A. 
 
Background papers: None. 
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: None. 
Key Decision Reference (if required): N/A. 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Customer Services and ICT Scrutiny 
Standing Panel 
 
Date of meeting:  
 
Portfolio:  Customer Services, Media, Communications and ICT – 
Cllr S Metcalfe 
 
Subject:  e-Government  

 
Officer contact for further information: Adrian Scott – Head of ICT 
 
Committee Secretary:  
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
 

To note the IEG 6 Government Return that was submitted to the Office of the Deputy 
Prime Minister (ODPM) on 10th April 2006 (Appendix 1). 
 
To note the Council’s progress in delivering the requirements of the priority service 
outcomes (Appendix 1 – Section 1) and the BVPI 157 (Appendix 1 – Section 3) as 
reported in the IEG return. 
 
To note and consider the outstanding ‘priority service outcome’ and BVPI indicators 
(Appendix 2) 
 
To note the Council’s e-Government Strategy (Appendix 3). 
 
To note and consider the introduction from Central Government of the National e-
Service Delivery Standards and the introduction of the recently announced  
“Transformational Government” strategy. 

 
Report 
 
1. Central Government started the e-Government initiative in October 2001. The main focus for 

this initiative is to use modern information and communication technology (ICT) to improve the 
quality, efficiency and accessibility of public services.  

 
2. Central Government, in order to monitor progress with the e-Government initiative and assess 

the required level of capital grants to support it, has placed a duty on all local authorities to 
produce an annual IEG Government return that sets the Council’s current status for 
electronically enabling 100% of all interactions with the Public by March 2006. The return 
process is completed electronically online in a prescribed format.  

 
3. The IEG Government return has in the past been the mechanism that allowed all local 

authorities to gain access to Central Government funding by way of the IEG capital grant. 
These grants and the e-Government initiative have now come to an end (March 2006) and the 
Council will not be required to submit any further IEG returns. The Department for Communities 
and Local Government (DCLG) is now using the IEG6 return as a key reference document in 
the audit process for assessing how related grant funding has been used. 

 
4. The two major elements of the IEG return are firstly the Best Value Performance Indicator 157 

(percentage of e-enabled interactions) this has a prescribed list of interactions; know as the 
Local Government Service List (LGSL). This list was formulated by Central Government and 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



the Improvement and Development Agency (IDeA). The LGSL contains all interactions that 
Central Government believe that Local Authorities should or could deliver electronically. The 
LGSL contains over 1000 interactions but many are not applicable to a District Council and 
these have been removed from the local list. The number of interactions now measured under 
BVPI157 total 550. The Council has, as of the 31st March 2006, electronically enabled 98% of 
these. The remaining 2% (13 interactions – appendix 2) that remain outstanding are being 
considered for enabling by the service areas responsible for delivery. The DCLG have given 
notice that BVPI 157 is no longer required and that it has been deleted from the national BVPI’s 
for 2006/7. 

 
5. The second major element of monitoring is the “Priority Service Outcomes” for e-Government. 

This is a list of some 78 e-Government priorities that are focused on direct outcomes. This list, 
again, sets out how Central Government sees e-Government being implemented in Local 
Authorities. This list is broken down into 3 categories; Required, Good and Excellent. The 
DCLG expects Local Authorities to deliver all the “required” and “good” categories by 
December 2005. Many Local Authorities have complained at the late introduction of “priority 
outcomes” (September 2004) and many do not believe at this late stage in the initiative that 78 
new targets can be accommodated into their current e-Government plans. Members will see 
from the return that the Council has made good progress in addressing many of these priority 
outcomes. However, with the e-Government initiative coming to end it is unclear if any further 
monitoring of priority outcomes will be undertaken by central government. 

 
6. The current IEG6 Government return is attached as appendix 1. This includes the Council 

current progress with “Priority Service Outcomes” and the BVPI 157 performance indicator.  
 
7. The current e-Government Strategy is attached as appendix 3 for information. 
 
What’s Next? - Transformational Government  
 
8. In November 2005 the Cabinet Office published a report entitled ‘Transformational Government 

(TG) enabled by Technology’ (previously circulated). Transformational government is 
effectively about transforming public services as citizens receive them and demonstrating how 
technology can improve the corporate services of government so more resources can be 
released to deliver ‘frontline’ services. This central government vision is almost identical to the 
e-Government vision introduced 4 years ago. However the focus has changed from introducing 
new technology, to using the now established technology to deliver a real improvement of both 
service delivery and the efficiency of administrating the whole organisation. Also, there is clear 
message within the strategy that the real benefits will only be achieved through more joint 
delivery of services and the use of other service providers such as voluntary ‘third sector’ 
services. 

 
9. In March 2006 the Government published the implementation plan to support the TG report. 

The plan includes a timetable for various action to be undertaken by central government 
departments as well as other public bodies including Local Government. Although at this stage 
it is unclear what the direct impact this will have on a District Council, it is clear that the TG 
agenda will have direct links to the Local Government White Paper that is due for publication in 
the autumn. 

 
10. To support the main service improvement aims of TG the DCLG have been working closely 

with the IDeA to produce a set of Local Government e-Service Delivery Standards (NeSDS). 
The DCLG and IDeA believe that any Local Authority that is able reach the ‘excellent level’ 
defined in the NeSDS will have taken their organisation through a ‘transformation programme’ 
to achieve it and will be ready to engage fully with the TG agenda. 

 
11. The first draft of the NeSDS’s have now been published and are being considered by the 

Council’s Website Development Board (Officer group) that reports to the Management Board. 
The date for the final version of these standards has not yet been confirmed. It is proposed that 

Page 20



the Head of ICT should report back to this panel with an impact assessment of adopting these 
standards after the final versions are published. To give an example of the approach taken 
within these standards the NeSDS for customer services is attached as appendix 4. 

 
12. The Council has now received formal notice (25/7/2006) from the DCLG of Central 

Governments intention to move forward with its TG agenda. At this point it has set out the three 
key themes of TG that are: 

 
• Services designed round the needs of citizens and businesses 
• Shared services delivery 
• Professionalism of ICT delivery 
 
The DCLG is inviting all Local Authority Chief Executives, senior decision and policy makers to 
consultation events in the autumn 2006 to discuss the implications of the Transformational 
Government strategy on local government. The results of the consultation will be published and 
used to inform the next steps in implementation planning. 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



1

Page 23



2

Page 24



3

Page 25



4

Page 26



5

Page 27



6

Page 28



7

Page 29



8

Page 30



9

Page 31



10

Page 32



11

Page 33



12

Page 34



13

Page 35



14

Page 36



15

Page 37



16

Page 38



17

Page 39



18

Page 40



19

Page 41



20

Page 42



21

Page 43



22

Page 44



23

Page 45



24

Page 46



25

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

- O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
rio

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ut

co
m

es
 a

t 3
1/

3/
20

06
 

 ID
 

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ut
co

m
e 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

O
w

ne
r/S

er
vi

ce
 

Pr
og

re
ss

  
IE

G
6 

Ta
rg

et
 

D
at

e/
St

at
us

 
R

1 
P

ar
en

ts
/g

ua
rd

ia
ns

 to
 a

pp
ly

 o
nl

in
e 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

fo
r t

he
 2

00
7 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Th
e 

ad
m

is
si

on
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

st
ar

ts
 a

bo
ut

 a
 y

ea
r b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 
ye

ar
, e

.g
. S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

6 
fo

r 2
00

7 
en

try
.  

E
C

C
 

E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 b

e 
te

st
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 o

nl
in

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ad

m
is

si
on

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f A

pr
il 

w
ith

 a
 g

o 
liv

e 
da

te
 o

f M
ay

. 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
do

w
nl

oa
da

bl
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pa
ck

s 
on

 th
e 

E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

ils
 w

eb
si

te
. P

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ill

 d
ee

p 
lin

k 
to

 th
e 

ne
w

 o
nl

in
e 

ad
m

is
si

on
s 

po
rta

l . 

Ju
ly

 2
00

6 
 A

m
be

r 

G
4 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f m

ul
tim

ed
ia

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 lo
ca

l p
ol

ic
y 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 v
ia

 p
ub

lic
 w

eb
si

te
 (e

.g
. v

id
eo

 &
 a

ud
io

 
fil

es
). 

 

E
FD

C
/R

D
S

 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

w
eb

ca
st

in
g 

so
lu

tio
n 

fro
m

 U
k 

co
un

ci
l L

td
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
ls

o 
m

ak
in

g 
m

ul
tim

ed
ia

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 c

iti
ze

ns
 v

ia
 it

s 
w

eb
si

te
. 

 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

 A
m

be
r 

G
8 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f a

 s
in

gl
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
cc

ou
nt

 (i
.e

. a
 c

ro
ss

-
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l '
ac

co
un

t' 
ru

n 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

he
re

by
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

a 
un

iq
ue

 id
en

tif
ie

r t
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

st
or

ed
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 v

ia
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 C

R
M

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fa
ci

lit
y 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce

, w
eb

si
te

 a
nd

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
).  

E
FD

C
/E

O
LP

 
Th

e 
E

O
LP

 a
re

 to
 p

ilo
t w

or
k 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
ho

w
 a

 's
in

gl
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
ac

co
un

t' 
(S

B
A

) c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
s.

 
Th

is
 p

ilo
t w

ill 
al

so
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 u

se
 o

f G
C

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 s
ol

ut
io

n.
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 th
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r a
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t f

or
 a

 's
in

gl
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
cc

ou
nt

'. 
H

ow
ev

er
, a

 c
le

ar
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
fo

r t
he

 S
B

A
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

be
fo

re
 a

ny
 

fu
rth

er
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
s 

m
ad

e 
in

 th
is

 a
re

a.
 

A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 A
m

be
r 

R
11

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 'a

dd
ed

 v
al

ue
' a

ro
un

d 
on

lin
e 

pa
ym

en
t f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 c
he

ck
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
an

d 
B

us
in

es
s 

R
at

e 
ba

la
nc

es
 o

nl
in

e 
or

 v
ia

 to
uc

h 
to

ne
 te

le
ph

on
e 

di
al

lin
g.

 

E
FD

C
/F

in
an

ce
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
op

tio
ns

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
its

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 s

ys
te

m
 fr

om
 it

s 
cu

rr
en

t s
up

pl
ie

r A
ni

te
 

P
S

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

dd
 th

is
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y.
 T

hi
s 

so
lu

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

an
 a

ut
he

nt
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 b

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

be
fo

re
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

st
ar

t. 
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

 
 A

m
be

r 

G
10

 
D

em
on

st
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

ra
te

s 
fro

m
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 e

-p
ay

m
en

ts
. 

E
FD

C
/F

in
an

ce
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
ly

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 a
ny

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

sa
vi

ng
s 

by
 in

tro
du

ci
ng

 e
-p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
s 

al
l t

he
 o

th
er

 
pa

ym
en

t c
ha

nn
el

s 
ha

ve
 re

m
ai

ne
d 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 T
hi

s 
is

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

S
TP

). 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r 

G
11

 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

an
d 

B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

 e
-b

illi
ng

 
fo

r D
ire

ct
 D

eb
it 

pa
ye

rs
. 

 

E
FD

C
/F

in
an

ce
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
op

tio
ns

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
its

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 s

ys
te

m
 fr

om
 it

s 
cu

rr
en

t s
up

pl
ie

r A
ni

te
 

P
S

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

dd
 th

is
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y.
 T

hi
s 

so
lu

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

an
 a

ut
he

nt
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 b

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

be
fo

re
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

ul
d 

st
ar

t. 
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
08

 
 A

m
be

r 

R
13

 
O

nl
in

e 
bo

ok
in

g 
of

 s
po

rts
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

th
 d

ire
ct

 a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
-o

ut
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

. 
 

E
FD

C
/L

ei
su

re
 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 o
ut

so
ur

ce
d 

pr
ov

id
er

 (S
LM

 L
ei

su
re

) i
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

bo
ok

in
gs

 s
ys

te
m

. 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6 

 A
m

be
r 

Page 49



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
- O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 P

rio
rit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ut
co

m
es

 a
t 3

1/
3/

20
06

 
  ID

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

w
ne

r/S
er

vi
ce

 
Pr

og
re

ss
  

IE
G

6 
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e/

St
at

us
 

G
12

 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 IC
T 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

ac
ce

ss
 

ch
an

ne
ls

 (e
.g

. w
eb

, t
el

ep
ho

ne
, f

ac
e 

to
 fa

ce
) b

as
ed

 o
n 

e-
en

ab
le

d 
ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

s 
an

d 
sm

ar
t c

ar
d 

in
te

rfa
ce

s 
fo

r 
co

un
ci

l l
ib

ra
ry

, s
po

rts
 a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

E
C

C
 

E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
an

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 IC

T 
sy

st
em

 in
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
ix

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
ch

an
ne

ls
. E

C
C

 is
 p

ilo
tin

g 
R

FI
D

, S
m

ar
t 

C
ar

ds
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r L
ib

ra
rie

s 
to

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 

m
ee

t c
iti

ze
ns

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

 A
m

be
r 

G
13

 
E

-fo
rm

s 
fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 "c
on

tra
ve

nt
io

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n"

 (i
.e

. 
ap

pe
al

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 a
 p

en
al

ty
 c

ha
rg

e 
no

tic
e)

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

em
ai

l n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 fo

rm
 re

ce
ip

t a
nd

 a
pp

ea
l 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

E
FD

C
/E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Th
is

 w
ill 

fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 n

ew
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t c

on
tra

ct
 

A
pr

il 
20

08
 

 A
m

be
r 

R
16

 
E

-e
na

bl
ed

 "o
ne

 s
to

p"
 re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

B
en

ef
it 

en
qu

iri
es

 v
ia

 te
le

ph
on

e,
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

s,
 

or
 v

ia
 o

ne
 s

to
p 

sh
op

s 
us

in
g 

w
or

kf
lo

w
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

C
R

M
 

so
ftw

ar
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
na

bl
e 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
w

or
ki

ng
 fr

om
 fr

on
t t

o 
 

ba
ck

 o
ffi

ce
. 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

S
TP

) 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 in
tro

du
ce

 C
R

M
 s

of
tw

ar
e.

 T
hi

s 
Th

e 
C

R
M

 
so

ftw
ar

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
nk

 to
ge

th
er

 e
xi

st
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t. 

(s
ee

 G
8 

an
d 

R
11

) 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r 

G
16

 
S

ys
te

m
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
jo

in
ed

-u
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
 

ris
k 

ac
ro

ss
 m

ul
tip

le
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

 
E

C
C

 
Th

is
 w

ill 
be

 m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
E

ss
ex

 E
xt

ra
ne

t a
nd

 th
e 

N
H

S
ne

t c
od

e 
of

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 e

xc
ha

ng
e 

se
cu

re
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

 w
e 

ar
e 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
IS

A
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

fE
S

 b
ef

or
e 

fu
lly

 c
om

m
itt

in
g 

to
 a

ny
 fi

na
l 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
ol

ut
io

n.
 E

C
C

 h
as

 re
ce

nt
ly

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
B

ea
co

n 
S

ta
tu

s,
 w

ith
 it

s 
pa

rtn
er

s,
 fo

r i
ts

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

hi
ld

re
ns

 
Se

rv
ic

es
.  

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

7 
 A

m
be

r 

G
17

 
Jo

in
t a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 

(c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

), 
us

in
g 

m
ob

ile
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 to
 

su
pp

or
t w

or
ke

rs
 in

 th
e 

fie
ld

. 
 

E
C

C
 

A
ll 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 

V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

Ad
ul

t S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

w
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur

 
he

al
th

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
on

 jo
in

t a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
N

H
S

 
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
fo

r H
ea

lth
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

es
 m

ob
ile

 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ilo
ts

. H
ow

ev
er

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 is

 d
ep

en
da

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
tim

el
in

es
 o

f t
he

 D
fE

S
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

D
O

H
 S

A
P

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

 A
m

be
r 

R
23

 
S

el
f-s

er
vi

ce
 o

r m
ed

ia
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

ll 
co

un
ci

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
st

an
da

rd
 w

or
ki

ng
 h

ou
rs

 v
ia

 th
e 

In
te

rn
et

 o
r 

te
le

ph
on

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
s 

(i.
e.

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r e
xt

en
de

d 
ho

ur
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 9

am
-5

pm
 M

on
da

y 
to

 F
rid

ay
). 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

S
TP

) 
th

at
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

fo
r e

xt
en

de
d 

ho
ur

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r 

R
25

 
O

nl
in

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 In
te

rn
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

st
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y.
 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 w

eb
si

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

oa
rd

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l e
-s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
is

 o
ut

co
m

e.
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 A

m
be

r 

Page 50



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
- O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 P

rio
rit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

ut
co

m
es

 a
t 3

1/
3/

20
06

 
 ID

 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

w
ne

r/S
er

vi
ce

 
Pr

og
re

ss
  

IE
G

6 
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e/

St
at

us
 

R
27

 
S

ys
te

m
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

cu
st

om
er

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

cr
os

s 
ac

ce
ss

 
ch

an
ne

ls
 a

nd
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 'f

irs
t t

im
e 

fix
' f

or
 c

iti
ze

n 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 e

nq
ui

rie
s,

 i.
e.

 u
si

ng
 a

 c
om

m
on

 d
at

ab
as

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 h

ol
ds

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

re
co

rd
s,

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ha
nn

el
s,

 a
nd

 e
na

bl
in

g 
jo

in
ed

-u
p 

an
d 

au
to

m
at

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
). 

Th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
R

M
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r  

R
28

 
A

ll 
em

ai
l a

nd
 w

eb
 fo

rm
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
em

en
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
un

iq
ue

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
nu

m
be

r a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 o

f 
en

qu
iry

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
sp

on
se

. 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
). 

Th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
R

M
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r  

R
29

 
10

0%
 o

f e
m

ai
l e

nq
ui

rie
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
, w

ith
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r b

ot
h 

em
ai

l 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 re

pl
ie

s.
 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
). 

Th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
R

M
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r  

G
24

 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

s 
w

ith
 b

ac
k 

of
fic

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

us
e 

of
 

en
ab

lin
g 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 s

uc
h 

as
 W

or
kf

lo
w

 to
 c

re
at

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

au
to

m
at

io
n 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
). 

Th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

C
S

TP
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

pr
oj

ec
t  

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r  

G
25

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
si

ng
le

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 a

dd
re

ss
, i

.e
. a

 c
iti

ze
n 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

ha
ve

 to
 te

ll 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
he

y 
ha

ve
 m

ov
ed

 o
n 

on
e 

oc
ca

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l s

ho
ul

d 
th

en
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

al
l r

ec
or

ds
  

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

at
 p

er
so

n 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 a
dd

re
ss

. 

E
FD

C
/C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r a

 
cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
). 

Th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
R

M
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

A
pr

il 
20

07
 

 A
m

be
r  

 

Page 51



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
– 

B
VP

I 1
57

 –
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 In

te
ra

ct
io

ns
 a

t 3
1/

3/
20

06
  

  R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Se

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

n 
In

te
ra

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Ty

pe
 o

f E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

In
te

ra
ct

io
n 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- p

et
 s

ho
p 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- s

tre
et

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- a

cu
pu

nc
tu

ris
t 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- r

id
in

g 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- c

ar
av

an
 s

ite
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ul
tip

le
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 h
om

es
 

S
af

et
y 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
- h

om
es

 in
 m

ul
tip

le
 o

cc
up

at
io

n 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ul

tip
le

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 h

om
es

 
H

om
es

 in
 m

ul
tip

le
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 - 
re

gi
st

er
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

ar
ki

ng
 

O
n 

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t -

 w
he

el
 c

la
m

ps
 - 

ca
r r

em
ov

al
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ef

us
e 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 - 
sp

ec
ia

l c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 fo
r l

ar
ge

 it
em

s 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
be

ne
fit

 
C

ou
nc

il 
ta

x 
be

ne
fit

 a
pp

ea
ls

 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

dv
ic

e 
to

 b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
B

us
in

es
s 

se
cu

rit
y 

gr
an

ts
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

st
re

et
 tr

ad
in

g 
Li

ce
nc

e 
- s

tre
et

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

B
oo

ki
ng

 v
en

ue
s,

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
&

 c
ou

rs
es

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

em
oc

ra
cy

 
E

le
ct

io
ns

 - 
el

ec
to

ra
l n

om
in

at
io

ns
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(s
uc

h 
as

 is
su

in
g 

lic
en

ce
s)

 
 

Page 52



Appendix 3 
 
 
Epping Forest District Council - e-Government Strategy 
 

1. The Council established this strategy in January 2002 with its submission of IEG1. This was 
modified slightly by IEG2 in October 2002 and restated by IEG3 in October 2003. IEG4 and 
subsequent returns have not required a strategic statement, but the Council has made 
some technical changes to this strategy to reflect current IT best practice. 

 
2. The Council’s e-Government strategy is broken down into two main themes as follows: 
 

Customer Contact theme 
 
 The Council will enable all their customers to access services in a way that gives a more 

convenient and flexible service but in doing so allows the Council to work more effectively and 
become more efficient.  

 
This is being achieved by: 
 
• Allowing all customers online access to their relevant personal or business information, 

including money they owe, or their current position in relation to grant, benefit, licence or other 
regulatory applications. This will cover access by the Council suppliers to procurement 
information and online access to procurement opportunities. 

 
• Providing an on-line payments facility that allows both personal and business payments to me 

made for a wide range of Council services 
 
• Allow customers to apply for all relevant Council services online, where the legally possible. 

This will include applications for grants, benefits, licences and other regulatory services. 
 
• Allow customers to book and pay for facilities, resources and events on-line.   
 
• Allow customers to access and participate in the democratic decision making function of the 

Council. This will include full online access to the complete democratic decision making 
process.  

 
 

The main enabling technology for the customer theme is web and telephone based “self service” 
applications and the use of a corporate Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system.  
 
 
Business theme 
 

The Council will reengineer its back office functions and related processes to ensure the 
efficient delivery of the Customer theme. 

 
The business theme is being achieved by: 

 
• Implementing a dedicated corporate Customer Contact Centre (CCC) The CCC will have 

access to all relevant customer information via modern IT solutions from both internal Council 
services and other relevant Government agencies. This new business unit will facilitate all 
initial contact with customers of the Council. Currently over 80% of contact with the Council is 
made via the telephone and therefore the CCC will be making full use of all the other strands of 
the customer contact theme when facilitating customers via the telephone or face to face.  

 

Page 53



• Streamlining the Council’s back office functions to fully accommodate the CCC and consider a 
“joined up” approach to the back office service both internally and with other Essex Local 
Authorities 

 
• Introducing a corporate approach to procurement 

 
• Introducing a comprehensive e-Government training programme to ensure that all staff are 

able to make effective use of the new ICT environment 
 

• Considering the introduction of Home Working to allow for a more flexible approach to the 
recruitment and retention of staff and the releasing of office accommodation 
 

The enabling technology for this theme will include the following key corporate components: 
 
• A single corporate approach to the management, use and control of corporate ICT 

infrastructure (Voice and data networks, personal computers, mobile computing, mobile 
telephony,  remote working, printers and related applications) 

 
• A strategic corporate approach to back office systems. Back office systems relate to the 

specialist application used by Council staff to administrate and manage a specific business 
area or generic business function i.e. Council Tax, Financial Management, Planning, Housing, 
Benefits, ERDMS, GIS, CMS etc. 

 
• A Content Management System (CMS). This manages and control what is commonly known as 

the Council’s website. 
 

• The integration of all back office systems, at the appropriate level, into a corporate Customer 
Relationship Management (CRM) system. The CRM effectively provides a single view of all 
customers of the Council and the related information (correspondence, contact, billing etc). 
Access to the CRM maybe granted to Members and other government agencies, with 
appropriate restrictions in place. 

 
• A corporate Land and Property Management system that supports the National Land Inquiry 

System (NLIS) and the National Land and Property Gazetteer (NLPG) 
 

• A Geographical Information System (GIS) to allow all relevant information to be accurately 
visualised. This currently relates to mainly property based information. 

 
• An Electronic Records and Document Management System (ERDMS) to allow for a single 

corporate records system for the whole Council. This system is critical for both the CCC and in 
addressing the expected growth in access to information generated by new rights under the 
Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

 
• A Committee Management System to manage the complete democratic decision making 

process. To include the provision of electronic access to Members in support of their District 
Councillor duties. 

 
• An e-Procurement/Purchasing system to manage the current manual process and to facilitate 

new methods of procurement. These include e-Tendering and e-Auctions 
 
 
 

Page 54



C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
e-

Se
rv

ic
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
v1

.0
A

p
ri

l 
20

06

Page 55



1

1.
Fo

re
w

o
rd

Lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 w

an
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

ef
fi

ci
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
  T

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 e

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
el

iv
er

y
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
(N

eS
D

S)
 c

an
 h

el
p

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

t
an

d
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 t
h

ei
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s.

Th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

is
 a

 c
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l e
-G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

Pr
o

g
ra

m
m

e.
  I

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 f
u

n
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
O

D
PM

.  
Si

n
ce

 J
u

ly
 2

00
5,

th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

,
n

at
io

n
al

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 b

o
d

ie
s 

in
 8

 k
ey

 s
er

vi
ce

ar
ea

s 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
in

p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

.   
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

o
f 

n
at

io
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lo

ca
l

au
th

o
ri

ty
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

ea
m

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 e
ac

h
 a

re
a.

 T
h

es
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

lo
ca

l
au

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
th

e 
e-

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
ey

p
ro

vi
d

e 
to

 t
h

ei
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

an
d

 t
o

 h
el

p
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

le
ve

l
o

f 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 n
at

io
n

w
id

e.

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 b

et
w

ee
n

lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s,

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 b

o
d

ie
s 

an
d

 p
ra

c t
is

in
g

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 in

 e
ac

h
 a

re
a.

  T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

u
se

 o
f 

ex
ce

lle
n

ce
al

re
ad

y 
av

ai
la

b
le

 in
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

.

Th
e 

e-
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 d

es
ig

n
ed

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
co

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
ag

ai
n

st
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

cu
rr

en
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

e-
en

ab
le

m
en

t 
in

 a
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

an
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
an

d
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

a
b

u
ild

in
g

 b
lo

ck
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

o
f 

e-
se

rv
ic

es
. T

h
ey

 s
h

o
w

 w
h

at
 a

 b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
lo

o
k 

lik
e,

 h
o

w
 it

 s
h

o
u

ld
 w

o
rk

, w
h

at
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e 
ro

le
s 

it
 r

eq
u

ir
es

an
d

 t
h

e 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 it

 n
ee

d
s.

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 w

h
o

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e 
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
id

en
ti

fy
 w

h
er

e
to

 s
ta

rt
 in

 m
o

vi
n

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

m
o

re
ef

fi
ci

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

, t
h

er
eb

y 
d

et
er

m
in

in
g

 h
o

w
 m

u
ch

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

h
ey

h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 d

at
e.

  T
h

ey
 c

an
 s

ee
 w

h
at

 ‘e
xc

el
le

n
t’

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
lo

o
k

lik
e 

an
d

 h
o

w
 f

ar
 t

h
ey

 h
av

e 
to

 g
o

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

o
f 

an
 ‘e

xc
el

le
n

t’
 s

er
vi

ce
. T

h
is

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 p
ro

v i
d

es
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
em

 t
o

 f
o

cu
s 

th
ei

r 
ef

fo
rt

 a
n

d
re

so
u

rc
es

 o
n

 a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 t
h

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

o
u

tc
o

m
es

, G
er

sh
o

n
 A

g
en

d
a,

 a
n

d
 C

PA
. 

Ia
m

 g
ra

te
fu

l f
o

r 
al

l t
h

e 
w

o
rk

 u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 b

y 
th

e 
Lo

n
d

o
n

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
av

er
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 o
n

th
is

 p
ro

je
c t

.

Ji
m

 F
it

zp
at

ri
ck

 M
P

Pa
rl

ia
m

en
ta

ry
U

n
d

er
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

o
f 

St
at

e 
w

it
h

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

Lo
ca

l e
-G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

Page 56



2

2.
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
2.

1
O

ve
rv

ie
w

Th
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

d
ef

in
es

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
es

 w
it

h
in

 a
 L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.  
Th

es
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
rm

 p
ar

t 
o

f
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 e
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

el
iv

er
y 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

(N
eS

D
S)

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
w

h
ic

h
 is

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 “

e”
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

a 
ra

n
g

e 
o

f 
Lo

ca
l

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s.

  I
n

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

te
xt

 “
e”

 m
ea

n
s 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
o

f 
th

e 
u

ti
lis

at
io

n
 o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
.

Th
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f 

th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

m
o

d
el

 t
h

at
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 m
o

d
er

n
is

ed
, e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t
se

rv
ic

e.
  T

h
ey

 a
re

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 b
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

s 
to

h
el

p
 t

h
em

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

th
re

e 
le

ve
ls

. T
h

e 
M

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l
re

la
te

s 
to

 c
u

rr
en

t 
‘e

’ G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Ta

rg
et

s 
(B

V
PI

 1
57

, I
EG

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

Pr
io

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

) 
an

d
 t

h
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

em
.  

Th
e 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
xc

el
le

n
t 

le
ve

ls
st

re
tc

h
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

b
ey

o
n

d
 t

h
es

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 im

p
ro

ve
se

rv
ic

e 
d

el
iv

er
y.

 

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
an

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

im
p

o
se

d
 t

ar
g

et
b

u
t 

an
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 t
h

ei
r 

o
w

n
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 s

h
ar

e 
b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 o

th
er

.  
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
se

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
as

 a
 s

el
f-

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

to
o

l,
b

o
th

 t
o

 d
ri

ve
 f

u
tu

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 a

n
d

ev
id

en
ce

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.

G
en

er
al

ly
, t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
, r

eg
ar

d
le

ss
 o

f 
w

h
et

h
er

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
'in

-h
o

u
se

' o
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 e

xt
er

n
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s.

  W
h

er
e

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
an

 e
xt

er
n

al
 p

ro
vi

d
er

, i
t 

is
as

su
m

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

is
 a

 c
lie

n
t-

si
d

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
in

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 r
et

ai
n

s 
o

ve
ra

ll 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 w

o
u

ld
 u

se
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

2.
2

Th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

Pr
o

g
ra

m
m

e

Th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
b

u
ild

s 
u

p
o

n
 t

h
e 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l e

-p
la

n
n

in
g

se
rv

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Pl

an
n

in
g

 a
n

d
R

eg
u

la
to

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

O
n

lin
e 

(P
A

R
SO

L)
 n

at
io

n
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 2

00
4.

  I
t

is
 a

n
 O

D
PM

 f
u

n
d

ed
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 b

ei
n

g
 le

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Lo

n
d

o
n

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
av

er
in

g
. 

It
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n
 in

it
ia

l e
ig

h
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
: C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

H
ig

h
w

ay
s,

 T
re

es
, I

C
T,

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

R
, H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
er

ty
. I

n
ad

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

es
e 

a 
fu

rt
h

er
 f

iv
e 

se
ts

 o
f 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
y 

re
le

va
n

t 
N

at
io

n
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r 
Pl

an
n

in
g

, B
u

ild
in

g
C

o
n

tr
o

l, 
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

, T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

Th
e 

in
te

n
ti

o
n

 is
 t

h
at

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
ar

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y 
“L

o
ca

l
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 f
o

r 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

”.
  F

o
r 

ea
ch

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a 
a 

Le
ad

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

 S
te

er
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

it
h

 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

s 
fr

o
m

al
l t

yp
es

 o
f 

En
g

lis
h

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 h
as

 m
an

ag
ed

 t
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
  T

h
e 

St
ee

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 h

as
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

ed
re

le
va

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 B

o
d

ie
s 

an
d

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 w

h
o

 w
er

e 
ac

ti
ve

ly
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

n
d

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

Page 57



3

Th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
w

o
u

ld
 li

ke
 t

o
 t

h
an

k 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

w
h

o
 f

o
rm

ed
 t

h
e 

St
ee

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 f

o
r 

th
es

e
st

an
d

ar
d

s:
• 

R
o

ch
d

al
e 

M
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l (
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
);

• 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

La
m

b
et

h
;

• 
K

et
te

ri
n

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l;

• 
D

ev
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l;

• 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

N
ew

h
am

; a
n

d
 

• 
In

st
it

u
te

 o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s.

M
an

y 
o

th
er

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

N
eS

D
S 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

lik
e 

to
 t

h
an

k 
th

em
. A

 li
st

 c
an

 b
e 

fo
u

n
d

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

. 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 f

o
llo

w
ed

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
e

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

to
 d

at
e:

•
Ph

as
e 

1:
D

ra
ft

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
in

it
ia

lly
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y 
w

it
h

 in
p

u
t 

fr
o

m
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
;

•
Ph

as
e 

2:
D

ra
ft

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
re

vi
se

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 b
y 

St
ee

ri
n

g
G

ro
u

p
;

•
Ph

as
e 

3:
D

ra
ft

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
re

vi
se

d
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s;
•

Ph
as

e 
4:

D
ra

ft
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

O
D

PM
; 

•
Ph

as
e 

5:
D

ra
ft

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 f

o
r 

fo
rm

al
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 a

n
d

am
en

d
ed

.
•

Ph
as

e 
6:

Fi
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

en
d

o
rs

ed
 b

y 
eG

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

M
in

is
te

r
an

d
 P

u
b

lis
h

ed

2.
3

U
si

n
g

 t
h

es
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s

Th
e 

N
eS

D
S 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 o
p

er
at

e 
fo

r 
at

 le
as

t 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

12
m

o
n

th
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

 t
o

 a
d

o
p

t 
an

d
u

se
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 in

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
es

d
-

to
o

lk
it

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 h

o
st

 t
h

e 
N

eS
D

S 
w

eb
si

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 :

• 
A

n
 o

n
lin

e 
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
to

o
l;

• 
A

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 f
o

ru
m

;
• 

O
n

-l
in

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

;
• 

En
g

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 t
ak

e-
u

p
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

Th
e 

o
n

-l
in

e 
se

lf
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
to

o
l w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 s
u

b
sc

ri
b

ed
 L

o
ca

l
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 u

se
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

es
d

-t
o

o
lk

it
 a

n
d

 e
n

ab
le

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 t
o

 r
ec

o
rd

th
e 

le
ve

l t
h

ei
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
as

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

en
 c

o
m

p
ar

e 
th

em
se

lv
es

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

.

W
e 

w
ill

 u
se

 a
 s

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
ta

ke
-u

p
,

ac
h

ie
ve

m
en

t 
le

ve
ls

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
b

in
ed

 w
it

h
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 o
u

r 
o

n
-g

o
in

g
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
ili

ty
b

u
si

n
es

s 
ca

se
. F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
o

f 
th

is
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 d

em
an

d
 it

 is
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

n
d

 r
ev

is
ed

 in
 2

-3
 y

ea
rs

ti
m

e 
ac

co
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 c
h

an
g

es
 in

 lo
ca

l g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

, t
h

e 
IC

T 
in

d
u

st
ry

 a
n

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

p
o

lic
y 

an
d

 t
ar

g
et

s.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
q

u
er

ie
s 

p
le

as
e 

ei
th

er
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 u
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

w
eb

-s
it

e
fo

ru
m

 (
w

w
w

.n
es

d
s.

g
o

v.
u

k 
an

d
 t

h
en

 f
o

llo
w

 t
h

e 
lin

ks
) 

o
r 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
b

y 
em

ai
l

at
 n

es
d

s@
h

av
er

in
g

.g
o

v.
u

k

Page 58



4

3 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 ‘e

’ S
er

vi
ce

D
el

iv
er

y 
St

an
d

ar
d

s
3.

1
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 

Lo
ca

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
is

 u
n

d
er

g
o

in
g

 a
n

 u
n

p
re

ce
d

en
te

d
 p

er
io

d
 o

f
ch

an
g

e 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t 
o

f 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

fo
cu

s 
u

p
o

n
 t

h
e 

ci
ti

ze
n

 in
 m

an
y 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
.  

R
ec

en
tl

y,
 t

h
e

M
o

d
er

n
is

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ag
en

d
a 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
vi

si
b

le
 d

ri
ve

r 
fo

r 
th

is
 c

h
an

g
e.

  H
o

w
ev

er
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

n
g

e 
o

f
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 n

at
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
l d

ri
ve

rs
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 im
p

ac
t

th
e 

ro
le

 a
n

d
 n

at
u

re
 o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
it

h
in

 L
o

ca
l

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t,
 f

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, t
h

e 
G

er
sh

o
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
g

en
d

a 
is

 a
cu

rr
en

t 
ke

y 
d

ri
ve

r.

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
u

st
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 r

es
p

o
n

d
ef

fi
ci

en
tl

y 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 t

o
 t

h
es

e 
d

ri
ve

rs
 f

o
r 

ch
an

g
e.

 

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 in
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

ar
e,

 c
o

lle
ct

iv
el

y,
 a

 b
es

t
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

fr
am

ew
o

rk
 t

o
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

an
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

, i
n

 t
h

e 
co

n
te

xt
 o

f 
th

e 
d

em
an

d
s 

p
la

ce
d

u
p

o
n

 it
 b

y 
al

l i
ts

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
th

re
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
th

at
 s

et
 t

h
e 

co
n

te
xt

 f
o

r 
th

e
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

es
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s:

• 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 e

ve
ry

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
h

as
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 w
h

et
h

er
 f

ro
m

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s

fu
n

ct
io

n
 o

r 
n

o
t;

• 
Ex

ce
lle

n
t 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill
 im

p
ro

ve
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

b
u

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
an

 o
ve

ra
ll 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fu
lf

ilm
en

t;
• 

Th
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

, r
eg

ar
d

le
ss

o
f 

si
ze

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

.  
 

3.
2

Th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

th
es

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
25

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 g

ro
u

p
ed

 in
to

 s
ev

en
b

ro
ad

 t
h

em
es

, i
n

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 r

ef
le

ct
 t

h
e 

va
ri

o
u

s 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 a
n

d
fu

n
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 e

it
h

er
 le

d
 b

y,
 o

r 
in

vo
lv

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

w
it

h
in

 a
 t

yp
ic

al
 L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

A
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
es

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

ve
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 f

o
r

th
e 

w
h

o
le

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 a

s 
sh

o
w

n
 in

 t
h

e 
d

ia
g

ra
m

. T
h

is
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

al
so

 in
cl

u
d

es
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s.

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce

Po
lit

ic
al

 D
ri

ve
rs

20
05

 e
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
Ta

rg
et

C
ho

ic
e/

Lo
ca

lis
at

io
n

Lo
ca

l P
ol

iti
ca

l A
ge

nd
a

Fu
tu

re
 o

f 
Lo

ca
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

St
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 D
ri

ve
rs

In
te

rn
al

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s
Ex

te
rn

al
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s

Pa
rt

ne
rs

Te
ch

n
o

lo
g

ic
al

 D
ri

ve
rs

N
at

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- 

C
RM

C
us

to
m

er
 A

ut
he

nt
ic

at
io

n
A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
N

ew
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

Se
lf 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
rg

et
s

So
ci

al
 D

ri
ve

rs
C

us
to

m
er

 D
em

an
ds

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
s

So
ci

al
 In

cl
us

io
n

D
at

a 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

&
 F

ol

Ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
ri

ve
rs

G
er

sh
on

 E
ff

ic
ie

nc
y

Ta
rg

et
s

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l C

os
t

Pr
es

su
re

s
Sc

op
e 

fo
r 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n

fr
om

 lo
ca

l p
ro

vi
de

rs

Page 59



5

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

;

If
 a

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 a

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 t

h
en

 t
h

ey
 s

h
o

u
ld

o
n

ly
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t 
3.

3
Th

e 
g

ra
d

in
g

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

th
re

e 
le

ve
ls

:
•

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
 L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
h

at
 h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

u
m

st
an

d
ar

d
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
et

 a
ll 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

eG
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

s 
as

d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

B
V

PI
 1

57
, I

EG
 a

n
d

 P
SO

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 g

o
o

d
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

em
 a

n
d

 b
en

ef
it

 f
u

lle
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
ei

r
in

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
.  

N
o

t 
al

l s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
M

in
im

u
m

;
•

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

th
e 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 is

 s
et

 b
et

w
ee

n
 m

in
im

u
m

an
d

 e
xc

el
le

n
t 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 w

ill
 a

 m
ea

n
in

g
fu

l
st

ep
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
lo

w
er

 a
n

d
 u

p
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s.

;
•

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
- 

th
e 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t 
St

an
d

ar
d

 w
ill

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
at

 a
 L

o
ca

l
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 w
h

at
 is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 ‘n
at

io
n

al
b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e’
. I

n
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
h

is
 ‘E

xc
el

le
n

t’
 is

 s
et

 a
t 

an
ac

h
ie

va
b

le
 le

ve
l. 

Th
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

an
Ex

ce
lle

n
t 

le
ve

l.

Th
e 

m
o

st
 r

ec
en

t 
an

d
 v

is
ib

le
 d

ri
ve

rs
 f

o
r 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a 
h

as
b

ee
n

 t
h

e 
20

05
 e

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

s.
 T

h
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

m
en

t 
o

f 
B

V
PI

15
7,

 IE
G

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

PS
O

 a
re

 m
an

d
at

o
ry

 f
o

r 
al

l l
o

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
se

rv
ic

es
 a

n
d

 is
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
C

PA
. T

h
es

e
st

an
d

ar
d

s,
 a

t 
th

e 
M

in
im

u
m

le
ve

l, 
ca

n
 b

e 
u

se
d

 a
s 

an
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 b
as

e
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
 t

ab
le

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 B

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 w
h

ic
h

 il
lu

st
ra

te
s 

th
e

lin
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
Se

rv
ic

e 
O

u
tc

o
m

es
. 

N
at

u
ra

lly
, t

h
e 

em
p

h
as

is
 f

o
r 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
eg

in
 t

o
sh

if
t 

fr
o

m
 d

el
iv

er
in

g
 t

h
e 

eG
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ta

rg
et

s 
to

 o
th

er
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

, w
it

h
 a

 r
en

ew
ed

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

, e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s

an
d

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

.  
Th

es
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ca
n

 p
la

y 
a 

ro
le

 in
 t

h
is

an
d

 a
t 

th
e 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
an

d
Ex

ce
lle

n
t

le
ve

ls
 t

h
es

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
ca

n
b

e 
ap

p
lie

d
 a

s 
a 

fi
rs

t 
st

ep
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
m

ak
in

g
 a

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

ca
se

 f
o

r 
th

e
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

C
ha

nn
el

s

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e

Se
lf

 S
er

vi
ce

 (
W

eb
, K

io
sk

, e
tc

.)

Po
st

 (
Le

tt
er

s/
Fa

x)

Se
rv

ic
e

Se
rv

ic
e

Se
rv

ic
e

Se
rv

ic
e

Se
rv

ic
e

Se
rv

ic
e

Pa
rt

n
er

s

Se
rv

ic
es

W
id

er
 

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

es

Processes

Resource
Management

Performance
Management

People

Governance

Leadership

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y

Enabling Technology

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

Page 60



6

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

al
so

 id
en

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 a

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

h
o

u
ld

b
en

ef
it

 f
ro

m
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

n
n

ec
t.

  G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

o
n

n
ec

t 
is

 a
n

o
n

lin
e 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 b
ri

n
g

s 
to

g
et

h
er

 e
xi

st
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

G
at

ew
ay

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

LG
O

L-
N

et
 m

es
sa

g
in

g
 s

ys
te

m
.  

Th
e

so
lu

ti
o

n
 e

n
ab

le
s 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 a

u
th

en
ti

ca
te

 t
h

e 
p

eo
p

le
an

d
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 w
h

o
m

 t
h

ey
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e.

  I
t 

al
so

p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 li
n

ki
n

g
 o

f 
b

ac
k 

o
ff

ic
e 

sy
st

em
s

an
d

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 s
ec

u
re

 e
m

ai
l b

et
w

ee
n

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
p

ar
ti

es
.  

A
ll 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
av

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 a
n

d
 b

e 
u

si
n

g
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

n
n

ec
t 

b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8.

  T
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
s 

o
f

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

o
n

n
ec

t 
ar

e:
• 

Se
cu

re
 m

es
sa

g
in

g
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
;

• 
A

u
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
 c

it
iz

en
s,

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

, b
u

si
n

es
se

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
g

ro
u

p
s;

• 
Se

cu
re

 e
m

ai
l;

• 
St

an
d

ar
d

s;
• 

A
p

p
ro

va
l p

ro
ce

ss
es

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

lie
rs

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
en

te
rs

;
• 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
f 

tr
u

st
;

• 
Lo

n
g

 t
er

m
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

; a
n

d
• 

R
ea

lis
at

io
n

 o
f 

b
en

ef
it

s/
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 s
ec

to
r.

Fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, v
is

it
 w

w
w

.g
o

vc
o

n
n

ec
t.

g
o

v.
u

k.

3.
4

Th
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

So
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
re

la
te

 t
o

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 a
re

w
h

o
lly

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
sp

h
er

e 
o

f 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
O

th
er

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
e 

co
n

se
n

su
s 

an
d

 jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

p
ar

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. T

h
u

s 
th

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
cl

as
si

fi
ed

 a
s 

ei
th

er
:

• 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 f

o
cu

se
d

• 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- 

th
es

e 
re

la
te

 t
o

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
w

ill
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 a

n
d

 m
o

ve
 t

o
w

ar
d

s;
 

• 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 -

 t
h

es
e 

re
la

te
 t

o
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
w

id
er

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ag

en
d

a;
• 

Se
rv

ic
e 

/ C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 -
 t

h
es

e 
re

la
te

 t
o

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 n

ee
d

 t
o

b
e 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
w

id
er

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

Page 61



7

3.
5

Th
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
o

f 
ad

o
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s

G
en

er
al

ly
, t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ai
m

 t
o

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 a

 s
ta

g
ed

 a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
fo

cu
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
ex

ce
lle

n
t 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 w

h
o

 u
se

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
:

•
id

en
ti

fy
 c

le
ar

ly
 w

h
at

 ‘e
xc

el
le

n
t’

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
lo

o
k 

lik
e 

an
d

 h
o

w
 f

ar
th

ey
 h

av
e 

to
 g

o
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
an

 'e
xc

el
le

n
t'

se
rv

ic
e;

•
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 t

h
e 

el
em

en
ts

 t
h

at
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
an

t,
 a

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

em
 t

o
fo

cu
s 

th
ei

r 
ef

fo
rt

 a
n

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 o

n
 a

ch
ie

vi
n

g
 r

ea
lis

ti
c

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 w

it
h

in
 a

 t
im

e-
b

o
u

n
d

ed
 p

er
io

d
;

•
En

su
re

 t
h

at
 a

 b
en

ef
it

s 
re

al
is

at
io

n
 / 

se
rv

ic
e 

ta
ke

-u
p

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
 -

  I
t 

is
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
h

at
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 r
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f

h
o

w
 a

d
va

n
ce

d
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 in
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

ee
k 

to
im

p
le

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 f
o

r 
id

en
ti

fy
in

g
, m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 b
en

ef
it

s 
o

f 
in

ve
st

in
g

 t
im

e 
an

d
ef

fo
rt

 in
 d

ep
lo

yi
n

g
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
to

 m
o

d
er

n
is

e 
th

ei
r 

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
es

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  T

h
is

 is
 a

 k
ey

 le
ss

o
n

 le
ar

n
t 

fr
o

m
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 e
-G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

.
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 w
h

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 o

u
tl

in
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s

w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
to

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

n
 m

ak
er

s 
th

at
m

ea
su

ri
n

g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 t

ak
e-

u
p

 r
at

es
 a

n
d

 r
ea

lis
at

io
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

b
en

ef
it

s 
ar

e 
ce

n
tr

al
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t;
•

m
ea

su
re

 a
n

d
 a

ss
es

s 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 t
o

 d
at

e 
in

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 -

 L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 u
se

 t
h

e
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
th

e 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 t
h

ey
 h

av
e

m
ad

e 
in

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

s;
•

cl
ea

rl
y 

id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 a
re

as
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
m

u
st

 in
te

g
ra

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

re
st

 o
f 

th
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
.

Th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

n
 m

ak
er

s 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ar
ea

s 
w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 w

o
u

ld
 w

is
h

 t
o

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 w

it
h

o
th

er
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

ch
an

g
e;

Pl
an

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

fa
st

er
, m

o
re

 jo
in

-u
p

 a
n

d
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
se

rv
ic

es
  U

lt
im

at
el

y,
 t

h
e 

ai
m

 o
f 

th
e 

th
is

 a
g

en
d

a 
is

 t
o

 e
n

ab
le

m
o

d
er

n
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 f

o
cu

se
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
:

•
en

ab
le

 t
h

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, t
o

 p
la

y 
a 

ce
n

tr
al

 r
o

le
 in

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
h

ap
in

g
 t

h
ei

r
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 m
o

d
er

n
is

at
io

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

•
d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 p
u

t 
th

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 f

ir
st

.
•

p
la

y 
a 

le
ad

in
g

 r
o

le
 in

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

b
as

ed
ci

ti
ze

n
, b

u
si

n
es

s,
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e 
an

d
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 (
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

n
n

ec
t)

ac
co

u
n

ts
.

•
d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

h
an

n
el

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

o
al

l, 
w

h
en

 a
n

d
 w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 w

an
t 

th
em

.
•

ad
d

re
ss

es
 e

q
u

al
it

y 
an

d
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 is
su

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 c

u
st

o
m

er
co

n
ta

ct
.

•
ta

ke
 a

d
va

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 s
av

in
g

s 
in

te
rm

s 
o

f 
ti

m
e,

 m
o

n
ey

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
.

•
p

la
y 

a 
le

ad
in

g
 r

o
le

 in
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

'o
n

e 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
'

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
al

l a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
•

p
la

y 
a 

le
ad

in
g

 r
o

le
 in

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 u

p
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 in
en

g
ag

in
g

 p
eo

p
le

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 s

h
ap

in
g

 f
u

tu
re

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 a
n

d
 le

g
is

la
ti

ve
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
s.

•
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

b
et

te
r 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e
an

d
 e

va
lu

at
e 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 a

ct
io

n
s.

Page 62



8

4
Th

e 
St

an
d

ar
d

s
4.

1
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Ta
b

le

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

ab
le

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

 s
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ea
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 b
y

th
em

e 
fo

r 
q

u
ic

k 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

1 2 3 4 5 6

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 f
in

d
s 

it
 e

as
y 

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 t
h

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
ll

ch
an

n
el

s:
-

• 
1a

 T
el

ep
h

o
n

e
• 

1b
 F

ac
e 

to
 F

ac
e

• 
1c

 S
el

f 
Se

rv
ic

e/
El

ec
tr

o
n

ic
 (

Em
ai

l/W
eb

 F
o

rm
/S

M
S)

• 
1d

 P
o

st
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 F
ax

)

A
 h

ig
h

 p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
cu

st
o

m
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t 
th

e
fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

R
es

p
o

n
se

  t
im

es
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll 
ch

an
n

el
s:

• 
3a

 T
el

ep
h

o
n

e
• 

3b
 F

ac
e 

to
 F

ac
e

• 
3c

 S
el

f 
Se

rv
ic

e/
El

ec
tr

o
n

ic
 (

Em
ai

l/W
eb

 F
o

rm
/S

M
S)

• 
3d

 P
o

st
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 F
ax

)

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 is
 d

ea
lt

 w
it

h
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ly
.

A
ll 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 s

er
vi

ce
s;

 ir
re

sp
ec

ti
ve

 o
f 

la
n

g
u

ag
e,

d
is

ab
ili

ty
, g

en
d

er
, r

el
ig

io
n

, a
g

e 
o

r 
le

ar
n

in
g

.

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d

St
ra

te
g

y

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

Pe
o

p
le

7 8 9 10 11 1312 14 15 16

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ca

n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
 v

ia
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o

in
t.

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
cc

es
s 

p
o

in
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 w

it
h

 a
cu

st
o

m
er

-f
o

cu
s;

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
as

e 
o

f 
ac

ce
ss

, c
o

m
fo

rt
, s

ec
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
p

ri
va

cy
.

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 C
h

ar
te

r 
is

 d
is

p
la

ye
d

 a
n

d
 c

le
ar

ly
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
ev

er
y 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

h
an

n
el

 a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ve
ry

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

.

Th
er

e 
is

 a
n

 a
g

re
ed

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y.

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 M

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

cr
ea

te
 a

se
rv

ic
e 

cu
lt

u
re

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

.

Th
er

e 
is

 c
le

ar
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 f

o
r 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s.

A
ll 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 w
it

h
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
ra

in
in

g
an

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.

Th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 u
se

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

an
d

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s 

se
le

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

re
cr

u
it

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 t
o

 r
ec

ru
it

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

ff
.

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
m

o
ti

va
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 o
f

st
af

f 
w

h
o

 d
el

iv
er

y 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

.

St
af

f 
ar

e 
em

p
o

w
er

ed
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 e

xc
el

le
n

t 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 h

el
p

cu
st

o
m

er
s.

Page 63



9

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d

Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Pr
o

ce
ss

es

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 is

 m
ea

su
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
.

Th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 m
ea

su
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
.

Th
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

is
 m

ea
su

re
d

 a
n

d
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

.

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s 
ar

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ct

ed
 u

p
o

n
. 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
re

 m
an

ag
ed

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

 a
n

d
ef

fi
ci

en
tl

y.

Th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
an

ag
es

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
en

d
 t

o
 e

n
d

.

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
as

 a
 s

in
g

le
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 (

i.e
. c

it
iz

en
,

b
u

si
n

es
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

g
ro

u
p

) 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
ve

rs
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s.

Th
e 

h
an

d
-o

ff
 t

o
 b

et
w

ee
n

 in
it

ia
l c

o
n

ta
ct

 c
h

an
n

el
s 

an
d

 s
er

vi
ce

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

is
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
. 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ar

e 
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
se

cu
re

, i
n

lin
e

w
it

h
 a

 c
le

ar
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

 p
o

lic
y.

Page 64



10

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1
Th

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
fi

n
d

s 
it

 e
as

y 
to

co
n

ta
ct

 t
h

e
au

th
o

ri
ty

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

ll
ch

an
n

el
s:

• 
1a

 T
el

ep
h

o
n

e
• 

1b
 F

ac
e 

to
Fa

ce
• 

1c
 S

el
f

Se
rv

ic
e/

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 (
Em

ai
l/W

eb
Fo

rm
/S

M
S)

• 
1d

 P
o

st
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 F
ax

) 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 in

cl
u

d
e:

 
• 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 t

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
s 

to
 a

vo
id

 c
u

st
o

m
er

co
n

fu
si

o
n

.
• 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

le
p

h
o

n
y 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s.

• 
H

o
u

rs
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
b

ey
o

n
d

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

al
 h

o
u

rs
 e

.g
. M

o
n

d
ay

 t
o

 F
ri

d
ay

9-
5.

• 
Pl

an
n

in
g

 o
f 

fa
ce

 t
o

 f
ac

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 o

f
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

g
eo

g
ra

p
h

y 
o

f 
th

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

.
• 

Pr
o

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

se
lf

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
o

ve
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

 t
yp

es
 a

n
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

• 
N

ew
 m

ed
ia

 c
h

an
n

el
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

SM
S,

 W
A

P,
 e

tc
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
le

ar
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
n

ee
d

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 u

se
d

 t
o

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 t

h
e 

ac
ce

ss
 p

o
lic

y 
o

f 
th

e
au

th
o

ri
ty

.  
D

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 a

cc
es

s 
h

o
u

rs
 a

re
 a

lig
n

ed
 w

it
h

cu
st

o
m

er
 n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
co

n
ta

ct
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
rm

al
 a

n
d

 in
fo

rm
al

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
.

D
ec

re
as

ed
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 c

o
n

fu
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 f

ru
st

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
le

ss
 r

el
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e.

Se
lf

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
u

st
 in

cl
u

d
e 

al
l B

V
PI

 1
57

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s
ty

p
es

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 :
• 

Pr
o

vi
d

in
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

• 
C

o
lle

ct
in

g
 r

ev
en

u
e

• 
Pr

o
vi

d
in

g
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 g
ra

n
ts

• 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 c

o
m

m
en

t
• 

A
p

p
ly

in
g

 f
o

r 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
r 

lic
en

ce
, e

tc
• 

B
o

o
ki

n
g

 a
 v

en
u

e/
re

so
u

rc
es

 o
r 

co
u

rs
e

• 
Sc

h
ed

u
lin

g
 a

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

r 
m

ee
ti

n
g

• 
M

ak
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
p

la
in

t

Th
is

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 : 

R
1,

 R
2,

 G
1,

 R
3,

 R
5,

 G
3,

 R
7,

 R
8,

 G
5,

 R
10

,
R

11
, G

11
, E

8,
 R

12
, R

13
, R

14
, R

15
, G

13
, G

14
, R

16
, R

17
,

R
18

, R
19

, R
23

, G
20

, R
25

, G
23

 a
n

d
 G

25
.

4.
2 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

Page 65



11

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2
A

 h
ig

h
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f

cu
st

o
m

er
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e

re
so

lv
ed

 a
t 

th
e

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f
co

n
ta

ct
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
o

f 
80

%
 o

f 
cu

st
o

m
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t 
fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll 

ch
an

n
el

s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
o

f 
80

%
 o

f 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 a
t 

fi
rs

t
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 f

o
r 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 c
h

an
n

el
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
ar

tn
er

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
a 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 

Th
e 

m
o

ve
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 t
o

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(s

u
ch

 a
s 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
ch

ec
ki

n
g

 f
o

r 
si

m
p

le
 r

eq
u

es
ts

),
 w

ill
 r

es
u

lt
 in

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

sa
vi

n
g

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 u

ti
lis

at
io

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
ex

p
er

t
re

so
u

rc
es

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 d
et

ai
le

d
 a

n
d

 s
en

si
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

.

Th
is

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f

C
u

st
o

m
er

 R
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Sy

st
em

s,
 w

it
h

m
id

d
le

w
ar

e 
in

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

as
e 

b
as

ed
 r

ea
so

n
in

g
to

o
ls

.

In
cr

ea
se

d
 f

u
lf

ilm
en

t 
at

 f
ir

st
 c

o
n

ta
ct

, i
n

 t
im

el
y 

fa
sh

io
n

,
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
.

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
w

ill
 b

en
ef

it
 f

ro
m

 n
o

t 
h

av
in

g
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

o
r

re
ce

iv
e 

re
p

ea
t 

ca
lls

 t
o

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r 

re
q

u
es

t 
fu

lf
ill

ed
.

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e 

b
en

ef
it

s
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

R
27

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
“f

ir
st

 t
im

e 
fi

x”
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
Pr

io
ri

ty
O

u
tc

o
m

e:
 E

19
 “

A
g

re
ed

 b
as

el
in

e 
an

d
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s 

ab
o

u
t

co
u

n
ci

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t 
fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
g

s 
re

su
lt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

cu
st

o
m

er
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y”

4.
2

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 66



12

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3
R

es
p

o
n

se
 t

im
es

ar
e 

m
an

ag
ed

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll
ch

an
n

el
s:

• 
3a

 T
el

ep
h

o
n

e
• 

3b
 F

ac
e 

to
Fa

ce
• 

3c
 S

el
f

Se
rv

ic
e/

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 (
Em

ai
l/W

eb
Fo

rm
/S

M
S)

• 
3d

 P
o

st
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 F
ax

)

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l m

an
ag

es
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 t

im
es

 f
o

r
ea

ch
 c

h
an

n
el

.  
C

le
ar

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
ar

g
et

s 
fo

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

s
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 c

h
an

n
el

 t
h

at
 r

ep
re

se
n

ts
 q

u
al

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
. S

u
g

g
es

te
d

 M
in

im
u

m
 c

h
an

n
el

 t
ar

g
et

s:
• 

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
– 

80
%

 o
f 

ca
lls

 a
n

sw
er

ed
 w

it
h

in
 2

0 
se

co
n

d
s.

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 o

f 
en

g
ag

ed
/a

b
an

d
o

n
ed

 c
al

ls
.

• 
Fa

ce
 t

o
 F

ac
e 

– 
C

u
st

o
m

er
s 

w
ai

t 
an

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
o

f 
n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0
m

in
u

te
s.

• 
Se

lf
 S

er
vi

ce
 –

 E
m

ai
l/o

n
lin

e 
w

eb
 f

o
rm

s/
SM

S 
– 

10
0%

 o
f 

em
ai

ls
/w

eb
fo

rm
s 

ac
kn

o
w

le
d

g
ed

 w
it

h
in

 1
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
ay

.
• 

Le
tt

er
s/

Fa
x 

– 
10

0%
 o

f 
le

tt
er

s 
ac

kn
o

w
le

d
g

ed
 w

it
h

in
 5

 w
o

rk
in

g
d

ay
s 

o
f 

re
ce

iv
in

g
.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
 –

Th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ly
 s

ee
ks

 t
o

 in
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 o

f
w

ai
ti

n
g

 t
im

es
, a

n
d

 s
ee

ks
 t

o
 o

ff
er

 a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
ti

m
es

, d
at

es
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
to

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

re
al

-t
im

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 w

ai
ti

n
g

 t
im

es
 b

y
al

lo
ca

ti
n

g
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y 

an
d

 o
ff

er
in

g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 t
o

 w
ai

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e.

 F
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
 :

• 
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

– 
C

u
st

o
m

er
s 

o
ff

er
ed

 p
h

o
n

e 
b

ac
k 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

it
h

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
n

 p
h

o
n

e 
b

ac
k.

 A
 t

im
e

o
f 

p
h

o
n

e 
b

ac
k 

is
 a

g
re

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l.
• 

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e 
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 q
u

eu
es

 c
o

m
b

ed
 a

t 
b

u
sy

 t
im

es
 a

n
d

 q
u

ic
k

q
u

er
ie

s 
an

sw
er

ed
.

O
ve

ra
ll 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 t

im
es

 w
ill

le
ad

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 in

 a
b

an
d

o
n

ed
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e.
  

Th
es

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

u
se

 o
f

te
le

p
h

o
n

y 
an

d
 q

u
eu

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
so

lu
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
in

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

em
ai

l i
n

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

so
lu

ti
o

n
s.

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
y 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

O
u

tc
o

m
es

 R
29

 w
h

ic
h

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

ll 
em

ai
ls

 t
o

 b
e

re
sp

o
n

d
ed

 t
o

 in
 o

n
e 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

ay
.

4.
2

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 67



13

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

4 5

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 is
d

ea
lt

 w
it

h
p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ly
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

A
ll 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s
h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
se

rv
ic

es
;

ir
re

sp
ec

ti
ve

 o
f

la
n

g
u

ag
e,

d
is

ab
ili

ty
,

g
en

d
er

, r
el

ig
io

n
,

ag
e 

o
r 

le
ar

n
in

g
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 is

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
se

rv
ic

es
e.

g
. s

in
g

le
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ch

an
g

e 
o

f 
ad

d
re

ss
, c

u
st

o
m

er
 a

p
p

lie
s 

fo
r

h
o

u
si

n
g

 b
en

ef
it

 a
n

d
 is

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
er

ed
 o

th
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
su

ch
as

 f
re

e 
sc

h
o

o
l m

ea
ls

.  
Th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l h

as
 a

 h
o

lis
ti

c 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
th

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
, i

n
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 r

ea
l l

if
e 

ev
en

ts
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

e-
o

ff
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s.
  

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
 –

 T
h

e 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 is

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 w

it
h

 s
er

vi
ce

u
p

d
at

es
 a

n
d

 w
h

et
h

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 f

u
lf

ilm
en

t 
w

ill
 m

ee
t 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 is
 o

ff
er

ed
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
e.

g
. C

u
st

o
m

er
 h

as
 d

eb
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

an
d

 is
 r

ef
er

re
d

 t
o

 C
it

iz
en

 A
d

vi
ce

B
u

re
au

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ar

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l
ir

re
sp

ec
ti

ve
 o

f 
la

n
g

u
ag

es
, d

is
ab

ili
ty

, a
g

e 
o

r 
lit

er
ac

y 
vi

a 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ch
an

n
el

s.
  D

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
n

ee
d

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 u

se
d

 t
o

p
la

n
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l s
ee

ks
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
it

s
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
ac

ro
ss

 it
s 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.

Fu
ll 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
 a

n
d

 le
g

al
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
ct

s.
 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
 –

 C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ar

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
ta

ilo
re

d
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
ei

r 
d

em
an

d
s.

  E
vi

d
en

ce
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e
re

p
re

se
n

ts
 t

h
ei

r 
n

ee
d

s 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 b

ei
n

g
 c

o
u

n
ci

l o
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

le
d

.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
ea

su
re

 m
in

o
ri

ty
 g

ro
u

p
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

co
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 d

ri
ve

 c
h

an
g

e 
ac

co
rd

in
g

ly
. P

ro
ac

ti
ve

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
en

g
ag

e 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
cl

ie
n

t,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

ta
ki

n
g

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l t

o
 t

h
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
- 

e.
g

. a
tt

en
d

in
g

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

ce
n

tr
es

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

ac
ce

ss
.

In
cr

ea
se

d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

is
 im

p
ro

ve
d

.  
Pr

o
ac

ti
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
cu

st
o

m
er

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 in
co

m
in

g
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s 
vi

a 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

ex
p

en
si

ve
 c

h
an

n
el

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 le

ad
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
d

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

.

Pr
o

ac
ti

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

sh
o

u
ld

 d
el

iv
er

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

u
tc

o
m

e 
E1

4 
- 

Pr
e-

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

cl
ai

m
an

ts
 f

o
r 

o
th

er
 e

lig
ib

le
 e

n
ti

tl
em

en
ts

 (
e.

g
. s

ch
o

o
l

u
n

if
o

rm
 g

ra
n

ts
, f

re
e 

sc
h

o
o

l m
ea

ls
),

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
re

-
fi

lli
n

g
 o

f 
re

le
va

n
t 

cl
ai

m
 f

o
rm

s 
an

d
 G

25
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 t
o

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

si
n

g
le

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
ch

an
g

e 
o

f 
ad

d
re

ss
.

In
cr

ea
se

d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 a

cc
es

si
b

ili
ty

 le
ad

in
g

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

d
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

d
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 m
ak

e-
u

p
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

.

B
y 

en
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 f

o
llo

w
ed

, t
h

e
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t 
o

f 
p

o
lic

y 
fo

r 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g
 s

o
ci

al
 in

cl
u

si
o

n
w

it
h

in
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 e

-g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

g
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

ad
h

er
ed

 t
o

.  
Fu

rt
h

er
m

o
re

, i
ts

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

ay
 r

eq
u

ir
e

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

a 
ch

an
g

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

o
lic

y.
 

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
d

el
iv

er
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
O

u
tc

o
m

es
 G

20
 r

el
at

in
g

 t
o

 w
eb

si
te

 a
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

G
23

 r
el

at
in

g
 t

o
 w

eb
si

te
 d

es
ig

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

an
d

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
.

4.
2

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 68



14

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

6 7

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
an

ac
ce

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

n
d

ad
vi

ce
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ca

n
co

m
p

la
in

 v
ia

 a
si

n
g

le
 p

o
in

t.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Se
rv

ic
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

cc
u

ra
te

, c
le

ar
, c

o
n

ci
se

 a
n

d
 u

se
r

fr
ie

n
d

ly
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

it
h

 li
n

ks
 t

o
 p

ar
tn

er
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

  I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

fo
rm

at
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 le

af
le

ts
, b

o
o

kl
et

s,
 p

o
st

er
s,

 A
-Z

s,
w

eb
 p

ag
es

 e
tc

. F
ro

m
 w

eb
 p

ag
es

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
n

ab
le

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

lin
e 

an
d

 d
ee

p
 li

n
ks

 t
o

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

eb
p

ag
es

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.
 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 c

le
ar

, c
o

n
ci

se
 a

n
d

 u
se

r 
fr

ie
n

d
ly

 a
n

d
 h

as
b

ee
n

 t
es

te
d

 w
it

h
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

an
d

 t
h

ey
 a

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ec

id
in

g
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

m
ed

ia
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

 o
f 

th
e 

co
n

te
n

t.

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

en
tr

al
ly

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
a

w
id

er
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fu
n

ct
io

n
.  

Th
is

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 h
as

 t
h

e 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

re
so

lv
e 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y 

m
ed

ia
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 n

eg
o

ti
at

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

u
st

o
m

er
w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

  W
h

er
e 

th
is

 is
 n

o
t 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

w
ill

b
e 

es
ca

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 a
n

 a
g

re
ed

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

.

C
o

m
p

la
in

t 
st

at
is

ti
cs

 a
re

 p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 o
n

 a
 r

eg
u

la
r 

b
as

is
.

Th
er

e 
is

 a
n

 a
g

re
ed

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 o
f 

a 
co

m
p

la
in

t 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

.

In
cr

ea
se

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
w

ill
re

d
u

ce
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ca
lls

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s.
  C

o
n

te
n

t 
ca

n
al

so
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

g
en

ts
.

B
y 

fu
lf

ill
in

g
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

O
u

tc
o

m
es

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 R
2,

 R
3,

R
14

, a
n

d
 R

18
 t

o
 e

n
h

an
ce

 p
ar

tn
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
kn

o
w

le
d

g
e 

ac
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
. 

B
y 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
,

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

as
p

ir
in

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
C

h
ar

te
r 

M
ar

k 
cr

it
er

ia
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

4.
2

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 69



15

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8 9

Fa
ce

 t
o

 f
ac

e
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
cc

es
s

p
o

in
ts

 h
av

e
b

ee
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
w

it
h

 a
cu

st
o

m
er

-f
o

cu
s;

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
as

e
o

f 
ac

ce
ss

,
co

m
fo

rt
,

se
cu

ri
ty

 a
n

d
p

ri
va

cy
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

C
h

ar
te

r 
is

d
is

p
la

ye
d

 a
n

d
cl

ea
rl

y
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
ac

ro
ss

 e
ve

ry
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

ch
an

n
el

 a
n

d
th

ro
u

g
h

 e
ve

ry
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
cc

es
s 

p
o

in
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
w

el
co

m
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 w

h
ils

t 
m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g

se
cu

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 c
it

iz
en

s 
al

ik
e 

an
d

 m
ee

t 
d

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
cc

es
s

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

(D
is

ab
ili

ty
 R

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 C

o
d

e 
o

f 
Pr

ac
ti

ce
 'R

ig
h

ts
o

f 
A

cc
es

s:
 G

o
o

d
s,

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
, S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 P
re

m
is

es
')

. 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
cc

es
s 

p
o

in
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ri
va

cy
 a

re
as

/r
o

o
m

s 
fo

r 
se

n
si

ti
ve

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s.
  F

ac
ili

ti
es

ar
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, t
o

ile
ts

, a
 c

h
ild

's
p

la
y 

ar
ea

, r
ef

re
sh

m
en

ts
, e

tc

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
a 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 C
h

ar
te

r 
al

ig
n

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d

 d
is

p
la

ye
d

 / 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 t

o
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.
 

Th
e 

C
h

ar
te

r 
is

 r
ec

o
g

n
is

ed
 b

y 
st

af
f 

an
d

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 w

as
 c

re
at

ed
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 -
 it

 is
 c

le
ar

ly
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

s 
a

't
w

o
 w

ay
' p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 b

et
w

ee
n

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 a
n

d
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

,
p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

b
o

th
 p

ar
ti

es
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
le

ar
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
u

y-
in

 o
f 

th
e 

ch
ar

te
r 

p
o

lic
y

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ve
ry

 d
ea

lin
g

 t
h

at
 a

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 h
as

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 t

h
e

em
b

o
d

im
en

t 
o

f 
th

at
 c

h
ar

te
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

co
u

n
ci

l. 
 T

h
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

C
h

ar
te

r 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
s 

Pa
rt

n
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
g

re
em

en
t 

to
 a

lig
n

 t
o

 a
si

n
g

le
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

o
lic

y 
an

d
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e.
 T

h
e 

d
o

cu
m

en
t

is
 a

 li
vi

n
g

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

an
d

 is
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
at

ed
.

Th
e 

d
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ea
ra

n
ce

 o
f 

fa
ce

 t
o

 f
ac

e 
to

 f
ac

e
cu

st
o

m
er

 a
cc

es
s 

p
o

in
ts

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
an

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
o

ve
ra

ll 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
ab

ili
ty

 o
f

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

se
rv

ic
e.

A
 c

le
ar

 c
h

ar
te

r 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

w
it

h
 a

fr
am

ew
o

rk
 f

o
r 

d
ea

lin
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 w

ill
 s

et
o

u
t 

w
h

at
 t

h
ey

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

xp
ec

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

ei
r 

d
ea

lin
g

s 
w

it
h

th
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
.

4.
2

C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 70



16

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
Th

er
e 

is
 a

n
ag

re
ed

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
e 

St
ra

te
g

y.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
St

ra
te

g
y 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
an

d
 a

g
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 c

o
ve

rs
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s.

  I
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
:

• 
B

as
el

in
e 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

;
• 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s,
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
p

ar
tn

er
s;

• 
Pr

o
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
si

n
g

le
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

;
• 

Pr
o

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
se

lf
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

h
an

n
el

s 
(w

eb
si

te
/e

m
ai

l/k
io

sk
 e

tc
);

• 
A

lig
n

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Ta

rg
et

s;
 

• 
80

%
 b

ei
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
re

so
lu

ti
o

n
 t

ar
g

et
;

• 
O

u
tl

in
e 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

ca
se

; a
n

d
 

• 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
.

Th
er

e 
is

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 o

f 
in

p
u

t 
an

d
 b

u
y-

in
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 f

u
ll 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

ca
se

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

cu
se

s 
u

p
o

n
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
 c

re
at

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
to

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

co
st

s 
o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ch

an
n

el
s 

ar
e 

u
n

d
er

st
o

o
d

.
Th

er
e 

is
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
th

e 
St

ra
te

g
y 

w
it

h
 a

n
o

n
g

o
in

g
 im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
, b

en
ef

it
 r

ea
lis

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
p

ra
ct

ic
al

 p
ar

tn
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s.

Th
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

b
lu

ep
ri

n
t 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 w
h

ile
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ti
m

e
id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 s

av
in

g
s.

  A
 k

ey
 e

m
p

h
as

is
 o

f 
th

e
St

ra
te

g
y 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ab
o

u
t 

re
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 c

u
st

o
m

er
n

ee
d

s,
 jo

in
in

g
 u

p
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

cr
o

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
ar

ea
s 

an
d

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 c

h
an

g
e 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
.

Th
is

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
sh

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
p

u
t 

to
 t

h
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 IC
T 

St
ra

te
g

y 
as

 in
 m

o
st

 c
as

es
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 t

o
o

ls
 n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e

st
ra

te
g

y.

Th
e 

St
ra

te
g

y 
m

u
st

 t
ak

e 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
al

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
an

d
 t

ar
g

et
s.

 In
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r, 
th

o
se

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
G

er
sh

o
n

, B
V

PI
 1

57
, I

EG
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

O
u

tc
o

m
es

 2
00

5.
  I

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 r

ec
o

g
n

is
e 

50
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

o
u

tc
o

m
es

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 (

se
e 

ap
p

en
d

ix
 B

) 
an

d
 m

u
st

ad
d

re
ss

:  
Pr

io
ri

ty
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 A

re
a 

13
 –

 “
 ..

.t
h

e
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
w

eb
 b

as
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 a
 m

aj
o

r 
ac

ce
ss

ch
an

n
el

 f
o

r 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
C

it
iz

en
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l”
.  

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

an
d

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
ta

ke
-u

p
 o

f 
e-

ch
an

n
el

s 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y

Pr
io

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

G
22

.  
It

 m
u

st
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

th
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

n
n

ec
t.

4.
3 

St
ra

te
g

y

Page 71



17

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

11
Th

e 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
M

em
b

er
s 

an
d

Se
n

io
r

M
an

ag
em

en
t

cr
ea

te
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

cu
lt

u
re

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

cu
st

o
m

er
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
e 

M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 le

ad
 b

y
ex

am
p

le
, e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
ci

ti
ze

n
s 

an
d

 in
sp

ir
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 e

n
th

u
si

as
m

 a
n

d
ea

g
er

n
es

s 
in

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  T
h

ey
 a

re
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
fo

r 
ra

is
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Th
e 

M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 e

n
su

re
st

af
f 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 e
m

p
o

w
er

ed
 t

o
 g

o
 t

h
e 

‘e
xt

ra
 m

ile
’ f

o
r 

th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

an
d

 r
ec

o
g

n
is

e 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

St
af

f 
m

u
st

 h
av

e 
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 t
h

is
. 

Th
e 

M
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 m

u
st

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
e

ki
n

d
 o

f 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ed

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

at
 e

n
su

re
s 

cu
st

o
m

er
se

rv
ic

e 
m

ai
n

ta
in

s 
it

s 
p

ri
m

ac
y 

in
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l’s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

St
af

f 
ar

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

al
ly

 in
sp

ir
ed

 b
y 

al
l M

em
b

er
s 

an
d

M
an

ag
er

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 in

 in
it

ia
ti

n
g

se
rv

ic
e 

fu
lf

ilm
en

t.
  T

h
e 

en
ti

re
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
a 

fo
cu

s 
u

p
o

n
th

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

, a
n

d
 t

h
er

e 
is

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

h
at

 t
h

is
 f

o
cu

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
an

d
 h

as
b

ee
n

 s
u

st
ai

n
ed

.  
Th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

as
 a

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

 f
o

r 
m

ea
su

ri
n

g
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

an
d

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 a

 c
u

st
o

m
er

p
er

sp
ec

ti
ve

.

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 im

p
ro

ve
 if

 t
h

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

s
b

el
ie

ve
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

th
ei

r 
b

eh
al

f 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

se
rv

ic
e.

M
o

ti
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
o

ra
le

 a
re

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

al
ly

 b
o

o
st

ed
 b

y
su

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
, n

o
t 

ju
st

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
EO

 b
u

t
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
al

l l
ev

el
s 

o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 m
em

b
er

s.
C

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 im
p

ro
ve

s 
ac

co
rd

in
g

ly
.

4.
4 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

Page 72



18

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

12
Th

er
e 

is
 c

le
ar

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 f
o

r
C

u
st

o
m

er
Se

rv
ic

es
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

o
rp

o
ra

te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
e 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

in
cl

u
d

es
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

Se
n

io
r 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 a
n

d
 in

vo
lv

es
ke

y 
El

ec
te

d
 M

em
b

er
(s

) 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
.  

A
n

 E
le

ct
ed

 M
em

b
er

 h
as

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

D
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
in

g
 r

o
le

s 
an

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 (

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 in
p

u
t 

in
to

 a
d

ec
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 m

ak
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
ec

is
io

n
) 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 a
g

re
ed

 a
n

d
 a

re
 c

o
n

si
st

en
tl

y 
d

ep
lo

ye
d

. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
an

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

sa
ti

o
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
C

u
st

o
m

er
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

 

Th
er

e 
is

 c
en

tr
al

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

an
d

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

er
Se

rv
ic

e 
b

u
d

g
et

s.
  

In
p

u
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 g
ai

n
ed

 f
ro

m
re

le
va

n
t 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Th
e 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 in
cl

u
d

es
 P

ar
tn

er
s.

  T
h

e
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 p

ro
m

o
te

s 
co

-o
p

er
at

io
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 d
is

tr
ic

t/
co

u
n

ty
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s,

p
o

lic
e,

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

, w
it

h
 c

le
ar

 d
em

ar
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

le
s 

an
d

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

g
ro

u
p

.

C
le

ar
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

ac
co

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

llo
w

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

to
d

ev
el

o
p

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 c
ap

ab
ili

ti
es

 w
it

h
in

 a
n

ag
re

ed
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
u

cc
es

s 
m

ea
su

re
d

.

Th
e 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

re
le

va
n

t
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 IE

G
 C

h
an

g
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Se
ct

io
n

 2
. 

4.
4

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

4.
4

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
o

n
t.

Page 73



19

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

13
A

ll 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
ar

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

w
it

h
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
an

d
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
ll 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
ro

le
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
re

g
u

la
rl

y 
an

d
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

ei
r 

n
ee

d
.  

Th
is

 n
ee

d
 is

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
an

 a
g

re
ed

tr
ai

n
in

g
 p

la
n

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

g
ap

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
n

d
 li

n
ke

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l's

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

.  
Th

is
 m

ay
 b

e 
fo

rm
al

is
ed

th
ro

u
g

h
 II

P.
 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
ra

in
in

g
 is

 a
lig

n
ed

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

fo
rm

al
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
is

in
g

 t
h

e
se

rv
ic

e.
 F

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 u
si

n
g

 IC
S 

an
d

 N
V

Q
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

  S
ta

ff
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 c

ar
ee

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
re

 a
lig

n
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

.  
K

ey
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 t
ra

in
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

w
id

er
 r

an
g

e 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

h
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

B
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
h

o
le

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
le

ar
 c

ar
ee

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

la
n

s,
co

u
n

ci
ls

 s
h

o
u

ld
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e.
O

ve
r 

al
l C

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
p

ro
ve

d
w

it
h

 m
o

re
 h

ig
h

ly
 s

ki
lle

d
 a

n
d

 v
al

u
ed

 c
u

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 m

o
ti

va
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
g

re
ss

fo
rw

ar
d

 a
n

d
 o

ff
er

 q
u

al
it

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o
 c

it
iz

en
s.

Th
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
th

is
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 a

t 
th

e 
M

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l
sh

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

u
tc

o
m

e 
G

18
w

h
ic

h
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
t 

fo
r 

an
 e

-s
ki

lls
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

4.
5 

Pe
o

p
le

Page 74



20

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

14 15

Th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

u
se

s
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

an
d

ri
g

o
ro

u
s

se
le

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

re
cr

u
it

m
en

t
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 t
o

re
cr

u
it

 c
u

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e 

st
af

f.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e

m
o

ti
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 o

f
st

af
f 

w
h

o
d

el
iv

er
y

cu
st

o
m

er
se

rv
ic

e.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

jo
b

 s
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s,
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
an

d
 s

el
ec

ti
o

n
te

st
s 

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 r

ec
ru

it
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff

.  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
co

lle
ct

ed
 is

 u
se

d
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
n

ee
d

s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Se
le

ct
io

n
 t

es
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
“r

o
le

 p
la

y”
 s

it
u

at
io

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

u
se

d
 t

o
 t

es
t 

p
eo

p
le

 r
ea

ct
io

n
s 

to
 v

ar
io

u
s 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ce
n

ar
io

s.

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
m

o
ti

va
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

 o
f 

st
af

f 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

, u
si

n
g

st
af

f 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d
 r

es
p

o
n

d
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y 

to
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Tr
en

d
s 

in
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 o
f 

m
o

ti
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
ar

e 
an

al
ys

ed
 a

n
d

 d
at

a 
is

 b
en

ch
 m

ar
ke

d
 w

it
h

 o
th

er
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 a
re

as
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
an

d
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.

Th
e 

se
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

st
af

f 
th

at
 h

av
e 

th
e

ap
ti

tu
d

e 
fo

r 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 is

 a
 k

ey
 b

u
ild

in
g

 b
lo

ck
to

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t 
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

m
o

ti
va

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 o

f 
st

af
f 

an
d

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

ex
ce

lle
n

t
cu

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

4.
5

Pe
o

p
le

 c
o

n
t.

Page 75



21

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

16
St

af
f 

ar
e

em
p

o
w

er
ed

 t
o

d
el

iv
er

 e
xc

el
le

n
t

cu
st

o
m

er
se

rv
ic

e.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

ff
 h

av
e 

th
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

ys
te

m
s,

p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
/c

u
lt

u
re

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 e
xc

el
le

n
t

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

.  
Su

ch
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

ys
te

m
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e 
C

R
M

,
m

id
d

le
w

ar
e 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
, w

o
rk

fl
o

w
, k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
ca

se
 b

as
ed

 r
ea

so
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 r
eg

u
la

rl
y.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
fe

el
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

“c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

av
e

re
as

o
n

ab
ly

 d
o

n
e 

m
o

re
 f

o
r 

th
em

”.
  C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

em
p

o
w

er
ed

 b
y 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
to

o
ls

, s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 t
o

 m
ak

e
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
an

d
 t

o
 r

es
o

lv
e 

o
r 

ra
p

id
ly

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
re

q
u

es
ts

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 p
ar

tn
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
(w

h
er

e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

).

Em
p

o
w

er
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 “
Ex

ce
lle

n
t”

 c
u

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e 

re
m

o
ve

s 
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ke
y 

b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
in

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
d

el
iv

er
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
O

u
tc

o
m

es
 G

1,
 G

12
, R

16
, R

23
, R

27
, G

24
 a

n
d

 G
25

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

.

4.
5

Pe
o

p
le

 c
o

n
t.

Page 76



22

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

17 18

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
e

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 is

m
ea

su
re

d
 a

n
d

re
p

o
rt

ed
1 .

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

Th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

o
f

C
u

st
o

m
er

Se
rv

ic
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

is
 m

ea
su

re
d

 a
n

d
re

p
o

rt
ed

.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
g

u
la

r 
an

d
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

ey
s.

  S
u

rv
ey

s 
ar

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
 o

r 
ev

en
t 

d
ri

ve
n

 a
n

d
 d

o
n

o
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 f

in
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
u

tc
o

m
e 

o
r 

b
ra

n
d

 a
w

ar
en

es
s.

  S
u

rv
ey

re
su

lt
s 

an
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

ar
e 

p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 o
n

 a
 r

eg
u

la
r 

b
as

is
 a

n
d

 w
h

en
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

 is
 lo

w
, t

h
er

e 
is

 c
le

ar
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.  

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Su
rv

ey
s 

ar
e 

se
g

m
en

te
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 k
ey

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 g
ro

u
p

s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 t

re
n

d
s 

ar
e 

an
al

ys
ed

 a
n

d
 d

at
a 

is
b

en
ch

 m
ar

ke
d

 w
it

h
 o

th
er

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 a

n
d

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 id

en
ti

fy
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
an

d
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

d
ri

vi
n

g
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.

M
in

im
u

m
– 

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

:
• 

C
h

an
n

el
;

• 
Se

rv
ic

e 
ty

p
e;

• 
In

te
ra

ct
io

n
;

• 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 t

yp
e 

e.
g

. D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

.

D
at

a 
is

 c
h

ec
ke

d
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

/ r
es

o
u

rc
in

g
 is

su
es

.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

Pr
o

ce
d

u
re

s 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

an
d

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 d

at
a.

 T
h

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 t
h

en
u

se
d

 t
o

 in
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
m

o
vi

n
g

 f
o

rw
ar

d
.

K
n

o
w

in
g

 h
o

w
 s

at
is

fi
ed

 t
h

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 is
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 is
 a

 k
ey

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
fu

tu
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 c

u
st

o
m

er
sa

ti
sf

ac
ti

o
n

.

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
d

el
iv

er
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
O

u
tc

o
m

es
 E

2,
 E

3,
 E

4,
 E

11
, E

12
 a

n
d

 E
15

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
.

Th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 k

ey
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

  T
h

is
 is

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

et
u

rn
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 IE

G
 a

n
d

 B
V

PI
15

7 
an

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

O
u

tc
o

m
es

: E
1,

 E
2,

 E
3,

 G
7,

 G
12

, G
22

, E
18

 a
n

d
 E

19
.

1
Th

is
 is

 a
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
o

u
tc

o
m

e 
o

r 
th

e 
o

ve
ra

ll 
co

u
n

ci
l s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

.

4.
6 

Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Page 77



23

4.
6

Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
n

t.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

19
Th

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
ac

ti
vi

ty
 is

m
ea

su
re

d
 a

n
d

re
p

o
rt

ed
.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
an

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

e
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s 

ty
p

es
, c

h
an

n
el

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  R
o

b
u

st
 c

ap
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
fr

o
m

 a
cu

st
o

m
er

 p
er

sp
ec

ti
ve

. T
h

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 e
xi

t 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d
 c

al
l

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Fo
rm

al
 t

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

m
ea

su
ri

n
g

 q
u

al
it

y 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

ar
e 

co
n

st
an

tl
y 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

G
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

m
et

h
o

d
s 

ar
e 

ac
ti

ve
ly

 u
se

d
 t

o
im

p
ro

ve
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
 q

u
al

it
y 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
ac

ce
ss

 p
o

in
t.

  T
h

is
 m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e

m
ys

te
ry

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
, c

al
l r

ec
o

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d

 s
im

ila
r 

ty
p

e
ap

p
ro

ac
h

es
.

A
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 u

se
d

 t
o

 d
ri

ve
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

. E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

ch
an

g
es

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 t
h

e 
d

at
a

ca
p

tu
re

 a
re

 p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 a
s 

a 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t
d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.

Th
e 

m
ea

su
re

 a
n

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
q

u
al

it
y 

is
 k

ey
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 s
tr

at
eg

y
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
  I

t 
is

 n
o

 lo
n

g
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
 a

n
sw

er
,

“W
e 

d
o

n
't

 k
n

o
w

 w
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
n

’t
 k

n
o

w
” 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e

q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

Page 78



24

4.
6

Pe
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
n

t.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

20
C

u
st

o
m

er
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
vi

ew
s 

ar
e

re
co

rd
ed

 a
n

d
ac

te
d

 u
p

o
n

.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

C
ap

tu
ri

n
g

 o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

si
n

g
le

 r
ep

o
si

to
ry

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 f
o

rm
al

 a
n

d
 in

fo
rm

al
 (

“t
h

ro
w

-a
w

ay
”)

co
m

m
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s.
 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
– 

C
ap

tu
ri

n
g

 o
f 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

si
n

g
le

 r
ep

o
si

to
ry

 w
it

h
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

o
rt

s 
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

n
d

a 
cl

ea
r 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 p
la

n
s 

al
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
er

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
.  

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 a

n
d

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

fo
r 

al
l t

o
 s

ee
. 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ti
ve

ly
 u

se
s 

cu
st

o
m

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
an

d
 v

ie
w

s 
to

 d
ri

ve
 c

h
an

g
e 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

w
h

o
le

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

im
p

ro
ve

 b
o

th
 c

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
en

d
 t

o
 e

n
d

p
ro

ce
ss

. A
t 

le
as

t 
5%

 o
f 

u
se

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 f
o

r 
q

u
al

it
y

ev
al

u
at

io
n

.

C
ap

tu
ri

n
g

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 c
o

m
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
p

o
lic

y 
m

ak
in

g
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 is
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 in
lin

e 
w

it
h

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 n
ee

d
s 

an
d

 d
ri

vi
n

g
ch

an
g

e 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

.

Page 79



25

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

21
C

u
st

o
m

er
se

rv
ic

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

ar
e 

m
an

ag
ed

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

ke
y 

re
so

u
rc

es
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
.  

B
y 

h
av

in
g

 a
n

aw
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
ke

y 
cu

st
o

m
er

 d
em

an
d

 p
er

io
d

s,
 t

h
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

h
av

e 
cl

ea
r 

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 f
o

r 
te

le
p

h
o

n
y,

Fa
ce

 t
o

 F
ac

e,
 e

m
ai

l a
n

d
 o

th
er

 m
ed

ia
 a

n
d

 t
ak

e 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
cu

st
o

m
er

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
 le

ve
ls

Th
er

e 
is

 f
o

rw
ar

d
, i

n
te

rn
al

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

an
d

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

p
ea

ks
 a

n
d

 t
ro

u
g

h
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
n

em
er

g
en

cy
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 m

o
d

el
.

Cl
ea

r 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 a
gr

ee
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 t
o 

ha
nd

le
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y
si

tu
at

io
ns

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 r

es
ul

t 
in

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

us
to

m
er

 c
on

ta
ct

.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 a
d

d
re

ss
se

rv
ic

e 
p

ea
ks

 a
n

d
 t

ro
u

g
h

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 a
d

va
n

ce
d

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
d

em
an

d
.

A
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 k

ey
 p

ea
k 

ti
m

es
ac

ro
ss

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 c
h

an
n

el
s.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

cr
o

ss
 c

h
an

n
el

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ly
ad

d
re

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ea
ks

 a
n

d
 t

ro
u

g
h

s 
u

si
n

g
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

m
et

h
o

d
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

:
• 

re
so

u
rc

e 
fo

re
ca

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

• 
re

so
u

rc
e 

b
al

an
ci

n
g

• 
tr

en
d

 a
n

al
ys

is

Th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 h

as
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

d
em

an
d

s 
o

f 
it

s
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

le
ar

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
es

 t
h

ei
r 

n
ee

d
s.

  B
es

t
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

m
et

h
o

d
s 

ar
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

re
 a

d
ju

st
ed

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
.

Th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 h

as
 f

o
cu

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
as

 e
n

ab
le

d
 f

le
xi

b
le

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

d
em

an
d

s 
o

f 
b

o
th

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 s

ta
ff

.

B
y 

m
an

ag
in

g
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y,

 t
h

e
au

th
o

ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

 a
n

d
 r

e-
d

ir
ec

t 
sp

en
d

in
g

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e

cu
st

o
m

er
 in

te
rf

ac
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

4.
7 

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Page 80



26

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

22
Th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
m

an
ag

es
cu

st
o

m
er

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s
en

d
 t

o
 e

n
d

.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

A
g

re
em

en
ts

 a
re

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 h

an
d

le
 t

h
e 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
b

et
w

ee
n

 a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

n
el

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
.  

Th
es

e
ag

re
em

en
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 q
u

al
it

y 
an

d
 t

im
el

in
es

s 
th

at
ca

n
 b

e 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 t

h
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
.  

Th
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ill
b

e 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lis
h

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 t

h
e

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

. T
h

is
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e 

cl
ea

r 
ro

le
s 

an
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

,
ag

re
ed

 h
an

d
o

ve
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

es
, e

sc
al

at
io

n
 p

o
in

ts
 a

n
d

 n
am

ed
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s
fo

r 
ev

er
y 

se
rv

ic
e.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Th
e 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ag
re

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

n
d

co
m

p
ar

es
 w

it
h

 o
th

er
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
co

m
p

at
ib

le
.  

B
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
 u

se
d

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
.

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
g

re
em

en
ts

 a
re

 “
h

ea
lt

h
 c

h
ec

ke
d

” 
o

n
 a

 r
eg

u
la

r 
b

as
is

 t
o

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
n

y 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
, p

ro
ce

ss
 o

r 
an

y 
o

th
er

 c
h

an
g

es
 a

re
u

p
d

at
ed

.  
Se

rv
ic

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 s
h

ar
ed

 w
it

h
 s

er
vi

ce
ar

ea
s 

an
d

 u
se

d
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

an
g

es
 –

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
cu

s 
u

p
o

n
es

ta
b

lis
h

in
g

 a
 “

n
o

-b
la

m
e”

 c
u

lt
u

re
.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
Pa

rt
n

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
(e

.g
. t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

al
 le

ve
l.)

C
le

ar
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
cu

st
o

m
er

 e
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

le
ad

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
in

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 q

u
er

ie
s.

4.
8 

Pr
o

ce
ss

es

Page 81



27

4.
8

Pr
o

ce
ss

es
 c

o
n

t.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

23
Th

e 
Lo

ca
l

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
o

ve
s

to
w

ar
d

 a
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

cu
st

o
m

er
 w

it
h

 a
si

n
g

le
 v

ie
w

 o
f

th
ei

r
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

ve
rs

 a
ll

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
C

u
st

o
m

er
fo

cu
se

d

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

in
g

le
 v

ie
w

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 u

si
n

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 (

C
it

iz
en

,
b

u
si

n
es

s,
 e

tc
) 

fr
o

m
 w

it
h

in
 o

n
e 

sy
st

em
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

C
R

M
, w

h
ic

h
 c

o
ve

rs
 a

ll
cu

st
o

m
er

s,
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 t

yp
es

 a
n

d
 c

h
an

n
el

s.
  T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e
C

u
st

o
m

er
 t

o
 h

av
e 

an
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

it
s 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
an

d
, i

f 
in

st
ru

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

, e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 s
ee

 t
h

is
o

ve
rv

ie
w

. N
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

d
at

a 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 r
el

at
in

g
to

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 c
an

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l. 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 s

in
g

le
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 f
ro

m
 w

it
h

in
o

n
e 

sy
st

em
 (

su
ch

 a
s 

C
R

M
) 

w
it

h
 d

at
a 

so
u

rc
ed

/a
va

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 a
cr

o
ss

se
rv

ic
e 

sy
st

em
s 

(H
o

u
si

n
g

, P
la

n
n

in
g

, H
ig

h
w

ay
s,

 e
tc

) 
en

ab
lin

g
 a

g
re

at
er

 d
ep

th
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
vi

ew
 o

f 
a 

cu
st

o
m

er
. N

o
te

 t
h

at
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
d

at
a 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 c
an

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l. 

A
 s

in
g

le
 v

ie
w

 w
ill

 le
ad

 t
o

 a
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 c

u
st

o
m

er
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
 h

is
to

ry
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  

It
 w

ill
 e

n
ab

le
 a

 C
o

u
n

ci
l t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 A
re

a 
14

an
d

 t
h

at
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
h

at
 e

n
su

re
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

cu
st

o
m

er
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 in
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

R
27

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

R
16

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 o

n
e-

st
o

p
 r

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g

an
d

 c
o

u
n

ci
l t

ax
 b

en
ef

it
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s.

It
 is

 a
ls

o
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 f
o

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
an

d
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

G
8,

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 jo
in

ed
 u

p
  w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

ch
ild

re
n

 a
t 

ri
sk

 a
cr

o
ss

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 a

g
en

ci
es

 G
16

;

Th
is

 s
in

g
le

 v
ie

w
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
in

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f

cu
st

o
m

er
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

w
it

h
b

ac
k 

o
ff

ic
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

u
tc

o
m

e 
G

24
 a

n
d

en
ab

le
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

to
 o

n
ly

 h
av

e 
to

 t
el

l t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l t

h
ey

h
av

e 
m

o
ve

d
 o

n
 o

n
e 

o
cc

as
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l s

h
o

u
ld

th
en

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 u
p

d
at

e 
al

l r
ec

o
rd

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

at
p

er
so

n
 t

o
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

n
ew

 a
d

d
re

ss
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

m
ee

ti
n

g
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

G
25

. 

Page 82



28

4.
8

Pr
o

ce
ss

es
 c

o
n

t.

R
ef

St
an

d
ar

d
G

ra
d

es
W

h
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
“e

” 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

24 25

Th
e 

h
an

d
-o

ff
b

et
w

ee
n

 in
it

ia
l

co
n

ta
ct

ch
an

n
el

s 
an

d
se

rv
ic

e
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
is

au
to

m
at

ed

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ar

e
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

an
d

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

ar
e 

se
cu

re
,

in
lin

e 
w

it
h

 a
cl

ea
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

p
o

lic
y.

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

:
Se

rv
ic

e 
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Sy
st

em
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

, s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 w
h

er
e 

a 
cu

st
o

m
er

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

/t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

h
an

d
ed

 o
ve

r 
to

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a,

d
et

ai
ls

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l c
o

n
ta

ct
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 b
e 

re
-

ca
p

tu
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

h
e 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

/t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
. 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
s 

M
in

im
u

m
 b

u
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 h

an
d

-o
ff

 t
o

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

M
in

im
u

m
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 o

n
ce

-o
ff

 in
it

ia
l g

at
h

er
in

g
 o

f 
d

et
ai

ls
(r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

),
 a

 c
h

ec
ki

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f 
id

en
ti

ty
(v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

) 
an

d
 t

h
e 

jo
in

in
g

 u
p

 f
o

r 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
(E

n
ro

lm
en

t)
.  

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
u

th
en

ti
ca

te
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll 
ch

an
n

el
s

b
as

ed
 o

n
 k

ey
 f

ac
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

au
th

en
ti

ca
ti

o
n

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 (

T
le

ve
ls

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

.  
A

ll 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

se
cu

re
 w

it
h

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
se

cu
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

 t
yp

e.

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
– 

A
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
u

th
en

ti
ca

te
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

o
n

ce
, t

o
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

le
ve

ls
 s

u
ch

 t
h

at
 w

h
en

 a
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

re
q

u
ir

es
 a

 s
im

ila
r

se
rv

ic
e 

at
 a

 la
te

r 
st

ag
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

u
th

en
ti

ca
te

 t
h

em
se

lv
es

,
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

ch
an

n
el

s.
 

Ex
ce

lle
n

t
– 

A
s 

Pr
o

g
re

ss
in

g
 e

xc
ep

t 
th

at
 a

 c
u

st
o

m
er

 is
 a

b
le

 t
o

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

 o
n

ce
 w

it
h

 o
n

e 
p

u
b

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 a
n

d
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 w

h
en

 a
cc

es
si

n
g

 s
im

ila
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
ro

m
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

u
b

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 

Th
is

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 a
 C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 A

re
a 

14
an

d
 t

h
at

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

h
e 

en
su

re
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

cu
st

o
m

er
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 in
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

G
24

 w
h

ic
h

 r
eq

u
ir

es
“i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 b

et
w

ee
n

 C
R

M
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d

 b
ac

k 
o

ff
ic

e”
sy

st
em

s.
 S

ee
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 2
.

C
u

st
o

m
er

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
as

su
re

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

ei
r 

d
et

ai
ls

 a
re

h
id

d
en

 a
n

d
 t

re
at

ed
 w

it
h

 d
u

e 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 a
tt

en
ti

o
n

le
ad

in
g

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

d
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

ru
st

.  
M

in
im

u
m

co
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
o

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

d
at

a 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 is

su
es

. 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

o
n

n
ec

t 
an

d
 c

it
iz

en
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n

.

Page 83



29

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 -

 L
is

t 
o

f 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s
In

vo
lv

ed
 in

 C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

• 
B

as
in

g
st

o
ke

 &
 D

ea
n

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

B
ra

d
fo

rd
 C

it
y

• 
B

ri
d

g
n

o
rt

h
 D

is
tr

ic
t

• 
B

u
rn

le
y 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
• 

C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
• 

D
ev

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l
• 

D
o

n
ca

st
er

 M
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

D
u

d
le

y 
M

et
ro

p
o

lit
an

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
EM

R
Lb

G
A

• 
Fe

n
la

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t
• 

G
re

at
 Y

ar
m

o
u

th
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l
• 

H
ac

kn
ey

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
H

ar
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

• 
La

m
b

et
h

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
g

h
• 

Le
ic

es
te

rs
h

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
• 

Li
n

co
ln

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

• 
Lu

to
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
M

en
d

ip
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

• 
N

ew
h

am
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

N
o

rt
h

 T
yn

es
id

e 
M

et
ro

p
o

lit
an

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

• 
N

o
rt

h
am

p
to

n
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
• 

N
o

tt
in

g
h

am
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l
• 

O
xf

o
rd

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

• 
R

ed
b

ri
d

g
e 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

R
o

ch
d

al
e 

M
B

C
• 

Sa
lis

b
u

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

• 
Se

d
g

em
o

o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
• 

Sh
re

w
sb

u
ry

 &
 A

tc
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

SO
C

IT
M

• 
St

 H
el

en
s 

M
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

• 
St

ev
en

ag
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
• 

Te
w

ke
sb

u
ry

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
Ty

n
ed

al
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
• 

W
al

sa
ll 

M
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
• 

W
al

th
am

 F
o

re
st

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

• 
W

es
t 

Li
n

d
se

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t

Page 84



30

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
 L

in
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
Th

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

. T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h

o
se

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
w

h
er

e 
w

e
b

el
ie

ve
 d

ir
ec

t 
lin

ks
 c

an
 b

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

PS
O

’s
.  

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
o

th
er

 li
n

ks
 t

h
at

 a
re

 le
ss

 d
ir

ec
t 

if
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

ar
e 

re
al

is
ed

. 

Th
e 

ex
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

lin
k 

b
et

w
ee

n
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

St
an

d
ar

d
 t

o
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

PS
O

 w
ill

 g
en

er
al

ly
 d

ep
en

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
an

n
er

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 c

h
o

o
se

s 
to

d
ep

lo
y 

th
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

an
n

er
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

ey
 h

av
e 

ch
o

se
n

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 t
h

e 
PS

O
.

St
an

d
ar

d

R
ef

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

R
1

x
x

R
2

x
x

x
G

1
x

x
x

E1
x

x
R

3
x

x
x

R
4

G
2

E2
x

x
x

R
5

x
x

R
6

G
3

x
x

G
4

E3
x

x
x

R
7

x
x

R
8

x
x

G
5

x
x

G
6

G
7

E4
x

x
x

R
9

G
8

x
x

G
9

E5 E6 E7 R
10

x
x

x
R

11
x

x
G

10

Page 85



31

St
an

d
ar

d

R
ef

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

G
11

x
x

E8
x

x
E9 E1

0
R

12
x

x
R

13
x

x
G

12
x

x
E1

1
x

x
x

R
14

x
x

x
R

15
x

x
G

13
x

x
G

14
x

x
E1

2
x

x
R

16
x

x
x

x
R

17
x

x
G

15
E1

3
E1

4
x

x
R

18
x

x
x

R
19

x
x

G
16

x
G

17
E1

5
x

x
R

20
R

21
R

22
G

18
x

E1
6

R
23

x
x

x
R

24
x

x
G

19
G

20
x

x
x

G
21

E1
7

R
25

x
x

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
 c

o
n

t.

Page 86



32

St
an

d
ar

d

R
ef

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

R
26

x
x

G
22

x
x

G
23

x
x

E1
8

x
x

R
27

x
x

x
x

R
28

x
x

x
R

29
x

x
x

G
24

x
x

x
x

x
G

25
x

x
x

x
x

E1
9

x
x

x

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 B
 c

o
n

t.

Page 87



e-
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

v1
.0

A
p

ri
l 

20
06

Page 88


